
 

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY  

TOWN OF OPHIR, CO 81426 

TUESDAY 7:00 PM, JULY 19, 2022 

OPHIR TOWN HALL 36 PORPHYRY ST. 

Join Zoom Meeting 

Meeting ID: 867 0143 8435 Passcode: 373146 

+16699006833,,86701438435#,,,,*373146# US (San Jose) 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ADOPTION & SIGNATURE OF JUNE 21, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
4. BUSINESS ITEMS 

a. Discussion- Tri State Transmission Line Vegetation Management Plan Update- John 
w/Staff 

b. First Reading of Ordinance 2022-02 An Ordinance Amending Ordinance 2012-05 And 
Increasing Municipal Water Fees 

c. Notice of Special Mayoral Municipal Election: September 20, 2022 
d. Planning and Zoning Commission Appointments 

i. 4 open positions – 3 regular, 1 alternate (all 1 year appointments) 
e. Wildfire Awareness Banner- thoughts? 

5. STAFF REPORTS 
6. NEW BUSINESS 
7. ADJOURN 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86701438435?pwd=czJhQXZhY1pPZXFpRWRUQkh6RjJDQT09


MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY  

TOWN OF OPHIR, CO 81426 

TUESDAY, June 21, 2022 7:00 PM 

REMOTE MEETING VIA ZOOM PLATFORM 

CALL TO ORDER 

(TIME: 7:10 PM) 

Voting Members: Mason Osgood, Sarah Calicott, John Humphries, Phil Hayden, Elias Bahou, 
David Calicott, Lee Humphries, Jerry Oyama, Eric Beermann, Teri Steinberg, Mark Campbell, 
Allyn Hart 

Non-Voting Members: John Wontrobski, Ken Page 

 

ADOPTION & SIGNATURE OF April 19, 2022 & May 17th, 2022 MEETING MINUTES  

John Humphries motions to approve and adopt the April 19th, 2022 & May 17th, 2022 Ophir GA 
meeting minutes, Mason Osgood seconds. 

All in Favor (Yay): Mason Osgood, Sarah Calicott, John Humphries, Phil Hayden, Elias Bahou, 
David Calicott, Lee Hayden, Jerry Oyama, Eric Beermann, Teri Steinberg, Mark Campbell, 
Allyn Hart 

Not in Favor (Nay): None 

Motion to approve meeting minutes passes unanimously 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

John Humphries motions to approve the June 21st, 2022 Ophir GA Agenda 

All in Favor (Yay): Mason Osgood, Sarah Calicott, John Humphries, Phil Hayden, Elias Bahou, 
David Calicott, Lee Hayden, Jerry Oyama, Eric Beermann, Teri Steinberg, Mark Campbell, 
Allyn Hart 

Not in Favor (Nay): None 

Motion to approve the agenda passes unanimously 

 

BUSINESS ITEMS 

4a  Emergency Ordinance 2022- 2- Summer Fire Ban 

Mason Osgood motions to approve Emergency Ordinance 2022-2-Summer Fire Ban, Phil 
Hayden seconds 



All in Favor (Yay): Mason Osgood, Sarah Calicott, John Humphries, Phil Hayden, Elias Bahou, 
David Calicott, Lee Hayden, Jerry Oyama, Eric Beermann, Teri Steinberg, Mark Campbell, 
Allyn Hart 

Not in Favor (Nay): None 

Motion to approve the Emergency Ordinance 2022-02 is passed unanimously 

 

4b Vote- Dan Reardon/Shums Coda Contract for Building Plan 
Review/Inspections/Code Update Services  

Phil Hayden motions to approve the Dan Reardon/Shums Code contract, Mason Osgood seconds 

All in Favor (Yay): Mason Osgood, Sarah Calicott, John Humphries, Phil Hayden, David 
Calicott, Lee Hayden, Jerry Oyama, Eric Beermann, Teri Steinberg, Mark Campbell, Allyn Hart 

Not in Favor (Nay): None 

Abstain: Elias Bahou 

Motion to approve the Dan Reardon/Shums Code contract for Building Plan review passes 
unanimously. 

4c Discussion- Tri State Transmission Line Vegetation Management Plan Update 

Updates from the OEC council, John Humphries, John Wontrobski, and Mason Osgood were 
presented with questions from the GA. Concerns about road impacts, heli-logging, and impacts 
to high country meadows were expressed. Mark Campbell and Teri Steinberg also questioned 
about potential action for injunctions against Tri-State or USFS. 

4d Discussion- Haul Permit Legislation 

John Humphries presents an idea for legislation for haul permits in the town of Ophir. This 
would allow the town to help prevent road damage from large projects to be bonded and required 
to repair. Any potential legislation could be presented at the July 2022 GA meeting. 

4e Discussion- Water Fee/Tap Fee Increase in 2023 

Ken Page presents potential increase in water and tap fees to help to continue funding the 
upcoming water projects in Ophir. GA generally agrees that an ordinance for the July 2022 
meeting for the water and tap fee increase is in order.  

 

STAFF UPDATES 

Corinne Platt (Mayor)-N/A 



Mason Osgood (Clerk)-N/A 

Cindy Wyszynski (Treasurer)-N/A 

Jacey Depriest (OEC)- Thank you to all who participated in Ophir Days and the weed walk. 
OEC is trying to coordinate another community weed day. Tri-State project is taking up a lot of 
bandwidth with OEC and appreciate any community involvement with that.   

Phil Hayden (P&Z)-July 7th is the Cornwall/Whittaker lot variance discussion. He advocates that 
GA members show up and show their support for the Town of Ophir. 

John Wontrobski (Manager)-Ophir road work continues, holding off on speed humps, trying out 
the dips. This also helps the Tri-State project with their large trailers. Tri-State has made a 
written promise that if they damage any roads, they will repair them by the end of the year. 

NEW BUSINESS 

Lee presents new business, she had to return the flow meter that the Town of Ophir bought in 
May. Unfortunately it arrived broken and Lee sent it back, which then had to send it to the 
manufacturer, and finally a fixed flow meter should be arriving within the next week or so.  

ADJOURN 

Having reached the end of the agenda, and with no new business presented, Mason Osgood 
declared the meeting adjourned at 8:24pm 

 

 

__________________________                    ___________ 

Town Clerk, Mason Osgood                               Date 

Minutes prepared by Mason Osgood, Town Clerk  

 

Audio recordings of all General Assembly Meetings are available to the public. Please contact 
the Town Clerk if you would like a copy of this month’s audio of the meeting minutes. 

 

 



General Assembly Meeting Memorandum 

To: Ophir General Assembly 

From: John Wontrobski, Ophir Town Manager 

Date: July 15, 2022 for July 19, 2022 GA meeting 

 

4a. Discussion- Tri State Transmission Line Vegetation Management Plan Update- John w/Staff 

General discussion- see Kim Wheel’s addition to the packet for more information. 

4b. First Reading of Ordinance 2022-02 An Ordinance Amending Ordinance 2012-05 And 
Increasing Municipal Water Fees 

This proposed ordinance to raise annual water fees and tap fees was introduced at the June 21, 2022 
General Assembly meeting and the GA held a straw vote which resulted in support of proceeding with it. 
This item is the first of two hearings by the General Assembly required to pass the ordinance, which is 
included in the packet. I also note that the last water fee increase occurred 10 years ago (Ordinance 
#2012-05). The following summary of the proposed ordinance was submitted by the Ophir Water 
Commission (OWC): 

On behalf of the town of Ophir Water Committee (OWC), we have the following for your consideration: 
 

In March, 2022, John Wontrobski received a letter via email from the Colorado Water Resources & 
Power Development Authority (CWRPDA). The CWRPDA letter indicated that the town of Ophir's water 
rate structure may be in violation of loan covenants from a 2009 loan made by CWRPDA to the town of 
Ophir. The 2009 loan was originally $500,000, with a zero percent interest rate and paid off in $12,500 
bi-annual payments with a current balance of approximately $225,000. The loan is scheduled to be paid in 
full in 2030. WRPDA estimates that Ophir needs to collect an additional $5,810 annually in water fees to 
be in compliance. Water fees include water usage fees and tap fees in the calculation. 
 

The OWC has compared the town's water usage rates and tap fees with other Colorado municipalities' 
rates. In general, Ophir's water fees are in line with comparable rates and the town's tap fees are lower 
than comparable rates..  
 

WATER RATE COMPS 
On a Statewide level, according to the Colorado DOLA survey for the years 2020/2021, the average 
monthly water bill is approximately $74.00 per month, assuming 7,750 gallons used per month. Ophir's 
monthly water bill is $56.67 per month regardless of the usage ( Ophir average monthly household use in 
2020 was 4,600 gallons). Other area water bill rates assuming 4,600 gallons per month usage 
include:  Rico - $48/month; Mountain Village - $72/month; Telluride - $50/month; Silvertown - 
$100/month; Ridgway - $52/month 
 

TAP FEE COMPS 



Ophir's current tap fee was last established in 2009 at $7,000 per tap. Other area tap fees include: 
Mountain Village - $10,000; Telluride $29,538 in town and $40,000 out of town; Silvertown - $7,900; 
Rico - $14,000 
 

OWC Recommendations 
The Water Committee recommends increasing the residential quarterly water rates from $170 to $195 per 
quarter ($8.33 per month) to avoid defaulting on the CWRPDA loan. Additionally, the OWC 
recommends increasing the tap fee to $15,000 to contribute to the pending water infrastructure upgrades 
and to be in line with nearby municipalities. The water rate and tap fee increase will be effective January 
1, 2023. 
 

Thank You, 
The OWC (Dayna Baer, Chris Drew, Ernie Watenpaugh, Ken Page) 
 

4c. Notice of Special Mayoral Municipal Election: September 20, 2022 

Mayor Corinne Platt has long declared her desire to retire from the position after seven years. We have 
at least one candidate (current Clerk Mason Osgood) who has indicated an interest in running for the 
position. Following the Home Rule Charter, the earliest we can have an election is September 20, 2022. 
The GA will accept nominations from anyone else interested in running for the position at the August 16, 
2022 GA meeting. Once all nominations have been accepted, a ballot for the September 20th election 
day will be finalized. If Mason Osgood is the only nominee, an election would not be necessary.  

4d. Planning and Zoning Commission Appointment 

i. 4 open positions – 3 regular, 1 alternate (all 1 year appointments) 
 
As of the date of this memo, there are two regular positions open on the Planning & Zoning 
Commission. Our thanks to outgoing members Jen Rose and Valerie Sloan. The GA will accept 
nominations for appointment to the two positions for a one-year term.  

4e. Wildfire Awareness Banner- thoughts? 

Janice Gerona noticed the Ski Ranches has erected two wildfire safety awareness banners at each of 
their entrances. The banners are 2’ x 5’ and would cost $61.29 each. (Picture included in packet) Does 
Ophir want to spend the money on these banners and erect them at either of the town entrances? The 
banners could be used over multiple years.  

  



Memo: Tri-State Vegetation Management project discussion at July 19, 2022 Ophir GA meeting 
Date: July 15, 2022 
 
 
Dear Town of Ophir, 
 
In preparation for discussion about the Tri-State Vegetation Management project at our GA 
meeting on Tuesday, July 19, I thought it would be helpful to pull together recent emails from 
June 17- July 14 with Tri-State and USFS representatives.  I’ve done my best to clip non-
essential pages & reduce redundancy, as well as to put them in order from most recent, to 
oldest.  The email messages are contained within subsequent pages of this packet.  Photos that 
were included in emails are also included.  Photos are being collected by Mason to be stored by 
the Town. 
 
Also included is Tri-State’s haul permit with San Miguel County. 
 
I’m hopeful that the information contained within these documents helps us have a 
comprehensive and productive discussion about the project on Tuesday, with actionable 
requests for desired outcomes that we can bring to future meetings and conversations with Tri-
State and USFS representatives. 
 
A few key topics of concern / questions that I have or I’ve heard from other Ophir residents: 

- Improved 2-way communication between Tri-State / USFS and Ophir 
- Existing plan to burn piles of leftover slash in environmentally sensitive areas 
- Extent of roadwork performed, bar ditches for drainage and associated environmental 

damage 
- Timing of operations – trucks, equipment, helicopter 
- Request for gates on Swamp & Iron Springs roads at the Ophir Pass Road 
- What is the plan for cut trees, branches, slash, and more that are currently lying along 

roadsides or under the power lines, in specific areas?  In what status will Tri-State leave 
the project?  Will native plant life be able to regrow with the existing plan? 

- Can wood chips from the slash material be used on mining tailings piles to revegetate?  
Can they be used on the roads? 

- More information regarding the USFS recent decision memo regarding cultural 
resources that have not been adequately surveyed 

I know there are other concerns, questions, and ideas among community members.  Please 
bring those to the discussion. 
 
Thank you, 
Kim Wheels 



.LP�:KHHOV��HQHUJ\�WQFF#JPDLO�FRP!

)ROORZLQJ�8S�DIWHU�WKH�-XQH���WK�603$�	�7UL�6WDWH�PHHWLQJ�
��PHVVDJHV

-RKQ�+XPSKULHV��-RKQWGRJ#JPDLO�FRP! )UL��-XQ����������DW������30
7R��%UDG��EKDXJHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!
&F���&F��&RULQQH�3ODWW���PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!��-DFH\�'HSULHVW��RHF#RSKLU�XV!��.HQ�+D\QHV��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!��0DVRQ�2VJRRG
�PDVRQ#VKHHSPRXQWDLQDOOLDQFH�RUJ!��ZLOH\#VPSD�FRRS��NLP#HFRDFWLRQSDUWQHUV�RUJ��/DQFH�:DULQJ��ODQFHZ#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��0HJDQ��)6
�PHJDQ�HQR#XVGD�JRY!��6WDUU�-DPLVRQ��VWDUUM#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��&RG\�1HII��FRG\#YPZHVW�XV!

-XQH���
WK
������

'RXJ�'HDQ��6HQLRU�7UDQVPLVVLRQ�0DQDJHU�7UL�6WDWH

'LDQD�/HLNHU��6HQLRU�(QYLURQPHQWDO�3ODQQHU��

+HOOR�'RXJ�DQG�'LDQD�
7KDQN�\RX�IRU�DWWHQGLQJ�:HGQHVGD\·V�603$�PHHWLQJ�WR¬GLVFXVV�WKH�7UL�6WDWH�52:�SURMHFW��$IWHU�WKH�603$�PHHWLQJ��PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�ORFDO�FRPPXQLW\�PHW�ZLWK�WKH�)RUHVW�6HUYLFH
KHUH�LQ�2SKLU��'XULQJ�WKLV�PHHWLQJ��WKH�)RUHVW�6HUYLFH��)6��PDGH�LW�FOHDU�WKDW�DOWKRXJK�GXULQJ�LQLWLDO¬SODQQLQJ�WKH\�GLG�QRW�UHTXLUH�7UL�6WDWH�WR�UHPRYH�WKH�EXUQ�SLOHV��DW�WKLV�SRLQW�
RQO\�7UL�6WDWH�FDQ�LQLWLDWH�UHGXFLQJ�DQG�RU�UHPRYDO¬RI�WKH�SURSRVHG�EXUQ�SLOHV�¬
¬

Ã�����7KH�WRZQ�RI�2SKLU�DQG�PHPEHUV�RI�WKLV�FRPPXQLW\�DUH�VWLOO¬KRSHIXO�7UL�6WDWH�ZLOO�EH�UHFHSWLYH�WR�WKH�GHVLUH�WR�KDYH�WKH�EXUQ�SLOHV�UHGXFHG�
Ã�����5HFHQW�VWDWHG�UHDVRQV�IRU�QRW�UHGXFLQJ�WKH�SLOHV�JLYHQ�E\�7UL�6WDWH�DUH¬DV�IROORZV�
¬�¬�¬���¬7KH�2SKLU�3DVV�URDG�ZRXOG�KDYH�WR�LPSURYHG¬

127(�¬7KH�2SKLU�URDG�KDV�LQ�UHFHQW�\HDUV�VHHQ�HQRUPRXV�GXPS�WUXFNV�FDUU\LQJ�KHDY\�ORDGV�RI�URFN�GXULQJ�DQ�(3$�SURMHFW��$IWHU�WKLV�VLJQLÀFDQW�XVH��WKH�URDG
GLG�QRW�UHTXLUH�LPSURYHPHQW�¬¬¬

¬�¬����¬����WR�����GXPS�WUXFN�WULSV�ZRXOG�EH�QHFHVVDU\�WR�KDXO�RXW�DOO�RI�WKH�FKLSSHG�ZRRG�¬�

Ã�����7KH�FRPPXQLW\�RI�2SKLU�KDV�VWDWHG�LW�LV�RSHQ�WR�WKH�SRVVLELOLW\�RI�����WR�����DGGLWLRQDO�GXPS�WUXFNV�LQ�H[FKDQJH�IRU�UHGXFLQJ�WKH�EXUQ�SLOHV��

Ã�����$�VWDWHG�JRDO�RI�WKH�7UL�6WDWH�SODQ�LV�WR�PDLQWDLQ�´KDUPRQLRXV�UHODWLRQVKLSVµ�ZLWK�ORFDO�FRPPXQLWLHV��7KLV�LV�D�JRDO�2SKLU�VKDUHV�ZLWK�7UL�6WDWH��

Ã�����%HORZ�LV�DQ�HGLWRULDO�VXPPDU\�RI�WKLV�FXUUHQW�VLWXDWLRQ�¬¬
7KDQN�\RX�IRU�\RXU�&RQVLGHUDWLRQ�
-RKQ�0��+XPSKULHV¬

¬
¬
%XUQ�3LOHV�LQ�WKH�2SKLU�9DOOH\�DUH�D�%DG�,GHD
¬
&KDSPDQ�*XOFK�LQ�WKH�XSSHU�2SKLU�9DOOH\�LV�D�´6RXQG�RI�0XVLFµ�OLNH�ROG�JURZWK�ZLOGÁRZHU�PHDGRZ�EHQHDWK��������IRRW�VQRZFDSSHG�SHDNV��7KH�PHDGRZ�ERUGHUV�WKH�SURSRVHG
6DQ�0LJXHO�:LOGHUQHVV�$UHD�DQG�LV�VR�UHPRWH�DQG�ZLOG�WKDW�LW�LV�ZKHUH�WKH�HQGDQJHUHG�&DQDGLDQ�/\Q[�ÀUVW�KDG�NLWWHQV�DIWHU�WKH�VSHFLHV·������UHLQWURGXFWLRQ��7KLV�PHDGRZ�LV
FRQVLGHUHG�ROG�JURZWK�LQ�QDWXUH�EHFDXVH�PDQ\�RI�WKH�SODQWV�DQG�ZLOGÁRZHUV�KDYH�EHHQ�GHYHORSLQJ�LQ�FRQFHUW�ZLWK�WKH�VRLO�VWUXFWXUH�VLQFH�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�ODVW�LFH�DJH��$QG�WKH\�DUH
PRVWO\�LUUHSODFHDEOH�QRZ�WKDW�WKH�ZHWWHU��FRROHU�DQG�ZHHG�IUHH�FRQGLWLRQV�LQ�ZKLFK�WKH\�GHYHORSHG�QR�ORQJHU�H[LVW��7KH�PHDGRZ�LV�D�VSHFLDO�SODFH�RI�VROLWXGH��VLOHQFH�DQG�FHUHPRQ\�
¬



5HJUHWWDEO\��&KDSPDQ�*XOFK�LV�DOVR�ZKHUH�7UL�6WDWH�DQG�WKH�8QLWHG�6WDWHV�)RUHVW�6HUYLFH��86)6��ZDQWV�WR�DOORZ�D�ORJJLQJ�RSHUDWLRQ�WR�GHSRVLW�DQ�DFUH�RI�EXUQ
SLOHV��7KRVH�SLOHV�ZRXOG�WKHQ�EH�EXUQHG�UHVXOWLQJ�LQ�VWHULOL]HG�VRLOV�DQG�D�ODQGVFDSH�LQ�QHHG�RI�\HDUV�RI�´UHYHJHWDWLRQµ��7KH�SLOHV�ZLOO�EH�WKH�UHVXOW�RI�WUHH�FXWWLQJ�DV�SDUW�RI�WKH�7UL�
6WDWH�3RZHUOLQH�5LJKW�RI�:D\��52:��ZLGHQLQJ�SURMHFW�LQWHQGHG�WR�SUHYHQW�IRUHVW�ÀUHV�GXH�WR�WUHHV�ODQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�SRZHUOLQHV�

7KH�2SKLU�FRPPXQLW\�VKDUHV�WKH�JRDO�RI�OHVVHQLQJ�ÀUH�ULVN��1R�RQH�LV�WU\LQJ�WR�VKXW�GRZQ�WKH�7UL�6WDWH�3URMHFW��%XW�EXUQ�SLOHV�LQ�WKLV�ORFDWLRQ�DUH�VLPSO\�D�EDG�LGHD�

7UL�6WDWH·V�SODQ�FDOOV�IRU�WKH�EXUQ�SLOHV�WR�EH�ORFDWHG�LQ�WZR�SODFHV��2QH�LV�&KDSPDQ�*XOFK��WKH�RWKHU�LV�LQ�D�VSRW�WKDW�ZRXOG�EH�FUHDWHG�E\�FOHDULQJ�RQH�KDOI�DFUH�RI�OXVK��DVSHQ�IRUHVW�
'XULQJ�-XQH�DQG�-XO\�WKLV�IRUHVW�LV�KRPH�WR�D�FDFRSKRQ\�RI�ELUGVRQJ�DV�PRWKHU�DQG�IDWKHU�ELUGV�VLQJ�ZLWK��DQG�IHHG��WKHLU�QHVWHG�\RXQJ�

2QFH�7UL�6WDWH�LV�GRQH�FXWWLQJ��WKH�VODVK�SLOHV�RI�WUHHV�ZLOO�EH�OHIW�EHKLQG�IRU�WKH�)RUHVW�6HUYLFH�DQG�2SKLU�WR�GHDO�ZLWK��$V�FXUUHQWO\�ZULWWHQ��WKH�SODQ�FDOOV�IRU�WKH�EXUQ
SLOHV�WR�EH�LJQLWHG�GXULQJ�WKH�ZLQWHU�ZKHQ�ILUH�KD]DUG�LV�ORZ�DQG�PRQLWRUHG�E\�JURXQG�FUHZV��:LQWHU�EXUQLQJ�FDQ�PDNH�VHQVH�WR�UHGXFH�ZLOGILUH�ULVN��%XW�WKHUH�DUH
ULVNV��7KH�SURSRVHG�SLOHV�DUH�ORFDWHG�GLUHFWO\�LQ�WKH�WUDFN�RI�WZR�KXJH�DYDODQFKH�SDWKV��LQ�&KDSPDQ�*XOFK�DQG�2SKLU�%RZO��,Q�WKH�ZULWWHQ�SODQ��QHLWKHU�7UL�6WDWH�QRU
WKH�)RUHVW�6HUYLFH�KDYH�FRQVLGHUHG�WKH�DYDODQFKH�KD]DUG�WR�JURXQG�FUHZV�FKDUJHG�ZLWK�OLJKWLQJ�DQG�PRQLWRULQJ�ZLQWHU�ILUHV�LQ�WKHVH�ORFDWLRQV���$GGLWLRQDOO\��LI�WKHVH
EXUQ�SLOHV�HDFK�PHDVXULQJ���¶[���¶[��¶�ZHUH�XQDEOH�WR�EH�EXUQHG�HDUO\�WKLV�ZLQWHU��LW�PD\�EH�ZRUWK�FRQVLGHULQJ�WKH�FRQVHTXHQFHV�LI�WKH\�ZHUH�KLW�E\�DQ�DYDODQFKH
DQG�WKH�WUHHV�DQG�GHEULV�WKURZQ�LQWR�WKH�SRZHU�OLQHV�WKHPVHOYHV��$W�D�PLQLPXP��LW�ZRXOG�EH�D�JLDQW�PHVV�WKDW�7UL�6WDWH�ZRXOG�KDYH�OHIW�EHKLQG�

$OVR��DQG�LPSRUWDQWO\��MXVW�WKLV�VSULQJ��D�KROGRYHU�ÀUH�WKDW�EXUQHG�XQGHUJURXQG�DQG�UHLJQLWHG�WRJHWKHU�ZLWK�DQRWKHU�FRQWUROOHG�EXUQ�FDXVHG�WKH���������DFUH�ZLOGÀUH�QRZ�UDJLQJ�LQ
1HZ�0H[LFR��WKH�ODUJHVW�LQ�WKH�VWDWH·V�KLVWRU\��%RWK�FOLPDWH�DQG�ZLOGÀUH�EHKDYLRU�DUH�FKDQJLQJ�UDSLGO\�LQ�WKH�:HVW��2OG�UXOHV�DQG�SUDFWLFHV�QHHG�WR�EH�UHHYDOXDWHG��:KHQ�DOWHUQDWLYHV
WR�EXUQLQJ�ODUJH�SLOHV�RI�VODVK�H[LVW��LW·V�SUXGHQW��DQG�RIWHQ�IDU�OHVV�H[SHQVLYH��WR�XVH�WKHP�

7XE�&KLSSLQJ�
7KHUH�DUH�VPDUW�DOWHUQDWLYHV�WR�WKH�EXUQLQJ�SODQ��7KH�7RZQ�RI�2SKLU�DQG�PDQ\�FLWL]HQV�KDYH�UHTXHVWHG�WKDW�7UL�6WDWH�LQVWHDG�EULQJ�LQ�D�VR�FDOOHG�7XE�&KLSSHU�WR�FKLS�DQG�UHPRYH�WKH
VODVK�SLOHV��7UL�6WDWH�KDV�EHHQ�XQUHVSRQVLYH�WR�WKLV�FRPPXQLW\�UHTXHVW��ZLWK�'RXJ�'HDQ��WKH�7UDQVPLVVLRQ�$VVHW�0DQDJHU�DW�7UL�6WDWH�VWDWLQJ�GXULQJ�WKH�-XQH���WK¬603$�PHHWLQJ
WKDW�´WKLV�LV�WKH�GHFLVLRQ�ZH�KDYH�PDGHµ�¬�<HV��7XE�&KLSSLQJ�ZRXOG�WDNH�PRUH�WLPH�DQG�PRQH\��EXW�FKLSSLQJ�LV�FHUWDLQO\�OHVV�H[SHQVLYH�WKDQ�SXWWLQJ�RXW�DQ\�VL]H�ZLOGÀUH�
¬
3DUWQHU�LQ�3ODQQLQJ
7KLV�SURMHFW�LV�PRYLQJ�IDVW��7KHUH�KDV�QRW�EHHQ�D�SXEOLF�VFRSLQJ�SHULRG��DV�LV�XVXDOO\�UHTXLUHG��EHFDXVH�WKH�SURMHFW�UHFHLYHG�D�&DWHJRULFDO�([FOXVLRQ�WKDW�OLPLWV�SXEOLF�LQYROYHPHQW
UHTXLUHG�XQGHU�WKH�1DWLRQDO�(QYLURQPHQWDO�3ROLF\�$FW��7KH�7RZQ�RI�2SKLU�RQO\�UHFHLYHG�WKH�ZULWWHQ�SODQ�IRU�WKLV�SURMHFW�LQ�PLG�0D\��7KHQ��WKH�EXUQ�SLOH�LPSDFW�DUHD�ZDV�QHDUO\
WULSOHG�LQ�VL]H�GXULQJ�D�0D\���WK�=RRP�PHHWLQJ�

&LWL]HQV�RI�2SKLU�DQG�6DQ�0LJXHO�FRXQW\�KDYH�EHHQ�VXUSULVHG��:LWK�OLPLWHG�RSSRUWXQLW\�IRU�FROODERUDWLRQ��DQG�VFDUFHO\�WLPH�WR�UHDFW��WKHUH�LV�D�JURZLQJ�IUXVWUDWLRQ��<HV��WKH�IHDU�RI
ZLOGÀUH�LV�UHDO�DQG�DV�D�UHVXOW��WKH�SURMHFW�LV�EHLQJ�GULYHQ�E\�IHDU�DQG�QR�RQH�ZDQWV�WR�EH�VHHQ�DV�VORZLQJ�GRZQ�WKH�SURFHVV�

:H�ZRUN�EHVW�ZKHQ�ZH�ZRUN�WRJHWKHU��7R�WKDW�HQG��7UL�6WDWH·V�SURSRVDO�VKRXOG�FRQWLQXH�WR�HYROYH�LQ�SURWHFWLRQ�RI�WKH�LUUHSODFHDEOH�KLJK�FRXQWU\��$QG�OHW·V�FROODERUDWH��WR�ÀQG�D
VROXWLRQ��LQ�VKRUW�RUGHU��WKDW�ZRUNV�IRU�HYHU\ERG\�³�LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�ODQG�DOO�RI�XV�ORYH�¬�7KH�FRPPXQLW\�RI�2SKLU�DVNV�7UL�6WDWH�WR�DPHQG�WKLV�SODQ�WR�WKH�ZRUNDEOH�VROXWLRQ�RI
FKLSSLQJ�DQG�UHPRYLQJ�WKH�VODVK�SLOHV�

:LOG�0HUF\��
-RKQ�0��+XPSKULHV¬

�



�
&KDSPDQ�*XOFK�ORRNLQJ�VRXWK�RI�WKH�URDG�ZKHUH�WKH�%XUQ�3LOHV�DUHD�LV�SURSRVHG��



�
&KDSPDQ�*XOFK�ORRNLQJ�VRXWKZHVW�IURP�URDG�ZKHUH�WKH�%XUQ�3LOHV�DUHD�LV�SURSRVHG��
�

�

��DWWDFKPHQWV

,0*B�����+(,&�
����.

,0*B�����+(,&�
����.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=0b4feb8648&view=att&th=181731f92de34c20&attid=0.1&disp=inline&realattid=ii_l3nrk5bw0&safe=1&zw


:LOH\�)UHHPDQ��ZLOH\#VPSD�FRRS! 7KX��-XQ����������DW������30
7R��-RKQ�+XPSKULHV��-RKQWGRJ#JPDLO�FRP!��%UDG��EKDXJHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!
&F���&F��&RULQQH�3ODWW���PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!��-DFH\�'HSULHVW��RHF#RSKLU�XV!��.HQ�+D\QHV��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!��0DVRQ�2VJRRG
�PDVRQ#VKHHSPRXQWDLQDOOLDQFH�RUJ!���NLP#HFRDFWLRQSDUWQHUV�RUJ���NLP#HFRDFWLRQSDUWQHUV�RUJ!��/DQFH�:DULQJ��ODQFHZ#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��0HJDQ��)6
�PHJDQ�HQR#XVGD�JRY!��6WDUU�-DPLVRQ��VWDUUM#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��&RG\�1HII��FRG\#YPZHVW�XV!��%UDG�=DSRUVNL��EUDG#VPSD�FRP!��$OH[�6KHOOH\
�DOH[#VPSD�FRP!��0DUW\-R�'DYLV��PDUW\MR�GDYLV#VPSD�FRP!

*RRG�DIWHUQRRQ��

�

7KDQN�\RX�WR�HYHU\RQH�ZKR�DWWHQGHG�WKH�=RRP�FDOO�ODVW�:HGQHVGD\�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�SRZHUOLQH�YHJHWDWLRQ�UHPRYDO�SURMHFW���,�ZDQWHG�WR�OHW�IRONV�NQRZ�WKDW�WKH�-XQH
603$�%RDUG�RI�'LUHFWRUV�PHHWLQJ�ZLOO�EH�KHOG�YLUWXDOO\�RQ�7XHVGD\�WKH���WK���+HUH�LV�D�OLQN�WR�WKH�PHHWLQJ�DJHQGD���:KLOH�WKH�WUHH�UHPRYDO�WULPPLQJ�LV�D�7UL�VWDWH
SURMHFW��LW�LV�RQ�WKH�DJHQGD�IRU�GLVFXVVLRQ���7R�UHJLVWHU�IRU�WKH�PHHWLQJ�SOHDVH�YLVLW�ZZZ�VPSD�FRP�RU�FOLFN�KHUH�

�

3OHDVH�LQIRUP�DQ\�RWKHUV�ZKR�PD\�EH�LQWHUHVWHG�LQ�DWWHQGLQJ�QH[W�7XHVGD\¶V�PHHWLQJ���7KDQN�\RX�

�

�

:LOH\�)UHHPDQ

0DQDJHU�RI�0HPEHU�6HUYLFHV

3�2��%R[�����

5LGJZD\��&2������

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=0b4feb8648&view=att&th=181731f92de34c20&attid=0.2&disp=inline&realattid=ii_l3nrk5cp1&safe=1&zw
https://www.smpa.com/sites/smpa/files/PDF/Board%20Meeting%20Agendas/2022/06.28.22_BoardMtgAgenda.pdf
http://www.smpa.com/
https://smpa.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_W-kr4I29Q4SFIe2tUXTHxA


.LP�:KHHOV��ORWXVHQHUJ\VROXWLRQV#JPDLO�FRP!

4XHVWLRQV�DERXW�URDGZRUN�RQ�2SKLU�3DVV�	�5HVRXUFH�'DPDJH�RI�-XO\���WK�

(QR��0HJDQ��)6��PHJDQ�HQR#XVGD�JRY! 7KX��-XO����������DW�������30
7R��/DQFH�:DULQJ��ODQFHZ#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��-RKQ�+XPSKULHV��-RKQWGRJ#JPDLO�FRP!
&F��'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��&RULQQH�3ODWW��PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!��-DFH\�'HSULHVW��RHF#RSKLU�XV!��-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!��.LP�:KHHOV
�ORWXVHQHUJ\VROXWLRQV#JPDLO�FRP!��0DVRQ�2VJRRG��YLVWD#VKHHSPRXQWDLQDOOLDQFH�RUJ!��6WDUU�-DPLVRQ��VWDUUM#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��7HUL�6WHLQEHUJ
�WHULVWHLQEHUJ�#JPDLO�FRP!��7\OHU�6KXOW]��WHOOXULGHDUERULVW#\DKRR�FRP!���NFRRQH\�VEOOF#JPDLO�FRP���NFRRQH\�VEOOF#JPDLO�FRP!���ZLOH\#VPSD�FRRS�
�ZLOH\#VPSD�FRRS!��+LODU\�&RRSHU��KLODU\F#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!���+ROVWURP��.ULV���NULVK#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!

7KDQN�\RX�IRU�WDNLQJ�WKH�WLPH�WR�UHDFK�RXW�DQG�EHWWHU�XQGHUVWDQG�WKH�ZRUN�\RX�DUH�VHHLQJ�RQ�WKH�7UL�6WDWH�XWLOLW\�FRUULGRU��

�

2SHUDWLRQDO�3DXVH

5HJDUGLQJ�WKH�ZRUN�VFKHGXOH��7UL�6WDWH�ZLOO�EH�VWRSSLQJ�RSHUDWLRQ�RYHU�WKH�ZHHNHQG�IRU�WKH�+DUG�5RFN������HYHQW�WKDW�LQFOXGHV�D�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�SURMHFW�DUHD����1H[W
ZHHN�WKH\�ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�WR�IO\�DOUHDG\�GRZQHG�WUHHV�WR�WKH�ODQGLQJ�]RQHV��DQG�KDXO�WUHHV�RII�VLWH���

$�VWRS�ZRUN�RUGHU�KDV�EHHQ�LVVXHG�IRU�DQ\�QHZ�YHJHWDWLRQ�ZRUN�RQ�IHGHUDO�ODQGV�ZLWKLQ�WKH�SURMHFW�DUHD���,Q�WKH�'HFLVLRQ�0HPR�WKH�)RUHVW�FRPPLWWHG�WR�VXUYH\LQJ
SRUWLRQV�RI�WKH�SURMHFW�DUHD�WKDW�KDG�QRW�EHHQ�DGHTXDWHO\�VXUYH\HG�IRU�FXOWXUDO�UHVRXUFHV��DQG�WR�FRQVXOW�ZLWK�6WDWH�+LVWRULF�3UHVHUYDWLRQ�2IILFH�RQ�WKRVH�ILQGLQJV��
1R�ZRUN�ZLOO�EH�FRQGXFWHG�XQWLO�WKDW�FRQVXOWDWLRQ�LV�FRPSOHWH��

�

5RDG�,PSURYHPHQWV

:H�KDYH�UHFHLYHG�VHYHUDO�HPDLOV�SHUWDLQLQJ�WR�WKH�URDG�LPSURYHPHQWV��VSHFLILFDOO\�WKH�³6ZDPS�5RDG´�DV�LWV�UHIHUUHG�WR�LQ�WRZQ���7KLV�DQ�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�URDG�WKDW�7UL�
6WDWH�LV�DXWKRUL]HG�WR�PDLQWDLQ�WR�DFFHVV�WKH�XWLOLW\�ULJKW�RI�ZD\���,W�LV�QRW�RSHQ�IRU�YHKLFXODU�DFFHVV�WR�WKH�JHQHUDO�SXEOLF�DV�\RX�DUH�DZDUH���7KH�LQWHQW�RI�WKRVH
LPSURYHPHQWV�LV�WR�PLQLPL]H�HURVLRQ�DQG�VHGLPHQW�WUDQVIHU�LQ�WR�WKH�PHDGRZ�IURP�YHKLFOH�WUDIILF��DQG�RXU�HQJLQHHUV�KDYH�EHHQ�RQ�VLWH�WR�UHYLHZ�WKH�ZRUN�DQG
SURYLGH�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�XVH�RI�RQ�VLWH�JUDYHO�RQ�WKH�ZHWWHVW�SRUWLRQV�RI�WKH�URDG���7KH�XVH�DQG�PDLQWHQDQFH�RI�WKLV�URDG�LV�DXWKRUL]HG�XQGHU�WKH
VSHFLDO�XVH�SHUPLW��DQG�GHVFULEHG�JHQHUDOO\�LQ�WKH�DFFRPSDQ\LQJ�2SHUDWLRQ�DQG�0DLQWHQDQFH�3ODQ�LQFOXGLQJ�YHJHWDWLRQ�UHPRYDO�DQG�JUDGLQJ���7KH�DUPRULQJ�RI�WKH
URDGV�LV�FXUUHQWO\�RQO\�UHTXLUHG�RQ������PLOHV�RI�URDG��QRW�����PLOHV��7KH�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�URDGV�LQ�TXHVWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�UH�VHHGHG�RQFH�KDXOLQJ�LV�FRPSOHWH�IRU�HURVLRQ
FRQWURO��$�WZR�WUDFN�DFFHVV�URXWH�ZLOO�UHPDLQ�LQ�SODFH�WR�DFFHVV�WKH�OLQH�DV�SDUW�RI�7UL�6WDWH¶V�VSHFLDO�XVH�SHUPLW�DQG�QHZ�JDWHV�ZLOO�EH�LQVWDOOHG�WR�SUHYHQW
XQDXWKRUL]HG�YHKLFOH�DFFHVV�RI�WKH�XWLOLW\�OLQH��7R�EH�FOHDU��WKHUH�LV�QR�SODQ�WR�FRQGXFW�ZRUN�WKDW�LV�EH\RQG�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�DXWKRUL]DWLRQ�

�

6HYHUDO�HPDLOV�IURP�FRPPXQLW\�PHPEHUV�KDYH�UHIHUHQFHG�UHVRXUFH�GDPDJH�FRQFHUQV�DV�WKH�UHDVRQ�IRU�WKH�VWRS�ZRUN�RUGHU���7KHUH�DUH�QR�NQRZQ�UHVRXUFH
GDPDJH�FRQFHUQV��QDWXUDO�RU�KLVWRULFDO��WKDW�DUH�SUHFLSLWDWLQJ�WKLV�RSHUDWLRQDO�SDXVH���:H�QHHG�WR�DOORZ�WLPH�IRU�UHYLHZ�RI�WKH�FXOWXUDO�VXUYH\�ILQGLQJV�EHIRUH
SURFHHGLQJ�ZLWK�LPSRUWDQW�IXHOV�UHGXFWLRQ�ZRUN�RQ�WKLV�FULWLFDO�7UL�VWDWH�8WLOLW\�OLQH��

�



7KDQN�\RX�IRU�KHOSLQJ�WR�VKDUH�WKLV�PHVVDJH�ZLWK�RWKHU�FRPPXQLW\�PHPEHUV�

�

�

�

0HJDQ�(QR��
'LVWULFW�5DQJHU

)RUHVW�6HUYLFH

*UDQG�0HVD��8QFRPSDKJUH�DQG�*XQQLVRQ�1DWLRQDO�)RUHVW��1RUZRRG�5DQJHU�'LVWULFW

S���������������[�����

F���������������
I�����������������
PHJDQ�HQR#XVGD�JRY

�����)RUHVW�6WUHHW�

1RUZRRG��&2�������

ZZZ�IV�IHG�XV��

&DULQJ�IRU�WKH�ODQG�DQG�VHUYLQJ�SHRSOH

�

�

�

�

�

)URP��/DQFH�:DULQJ��ODQFHZ#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��
6HQW��:HGQHVGD\��-XO\����������������$0�
7R��-RKQ�+XPSKULHV��-RKQWGRJ#JPDLO�FRP!�
&F��'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��&RULQQH�3ODWW��PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!��-DFH\�'HSULHVW��RHF#RSKLU�XV!��-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!��.LP�:KHHOV

mailto:megan.eno@usda.gov
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1150+Forest+Street+%0D%0ANorwood,+CO+81423?entry=gmail&source=g
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fs.fed.us%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cc0e9a182ae90476cc27d08d7e2112382%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637226435545105850&sdata=X8GTH%2BwURd%2B1IaL3Mpc1Z7rp%2BkUMxsSTSlFui5uMv50%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusda.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cc0e9a182ae90476cc27d08d7e2112382%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637226435545105850&sdata=m0NEvpPr3KXY%2BY3IHtwHYfNPz8IK2T6eb8g9muIimu4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fforestservice&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cc0e9a182ae90476cc27d08d7e2112382%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637226435545115846&sdata=U7xEzbtWtAPYoxnSxIf%2B74q36BEGliazYXNz9VGMv0c%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fpages%2FUS-Forest-Service%2F1431984283714112&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cc0e9a182ae90476cc27d08d7e2112382%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637226435545115846&sdata=yEv%2B3iVgZiIlD9vdoKNK%2Ba3jBsemhimtyHTbB%2BrcXgg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:lancew@sanmiguelcountyco.gov
mailto:Johntdog@gmail.com
mailto:dleiker@tristategt.org
mailto:mayor@ophir.us
mailto:oec@ophir.us
mailto:manager@ophir.us


�ORWXVHQHUJ\VROXWLRQV#JPDLO�FRP!��0DVRQ�2VJRRG��YLVWD#VKHHSPRXQWDLQDOOLDQFH�RUJ!��6WDUU�-DPLVRQ��VWDUUM#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��7HUL�6WHLQEHUJ
�WHULVWHLQEHUJ�#JPDLO�FRP!��7\OHU�6KXOW]��WHOOXULGHDUERULVW#\DKRR�FRP!��(QR��0HJDQ��)6��PHJDQ�HQR#XVGD�JRY!��NFRRQH\�VEOOF#JPDLO�FRP�
ZLOH\#VPSD�FRRS��+LODU\�&RRSHU��KLODU\F#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��+ROVWURP��.ULV��NULVK#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!�
6XEMHFW��>([WHUQDO�(PDLO@5H��4XHVWLRQV�DERXW�URDGZRUN�RQ�2SKLU�3DVV�	�5HVRXUFH�'DPDJH�RI�-XO\���WK

�

>([WHUQDO�(PDLO@��
,I�WKLV�PHVVDJH�FRPHV�IURP�DQ�XQH[SHFWHG�VHQGHU�RU�UHIHUHQFHV�D�YDJXH�XQH[SHFWHG�WRSLF���
8VH�FDXWLRQ�EHIRUH�FOLFNLQJ�OLQNV�RU�RSHQLQJ�DWWDFKPHQWV��
3OHDVH�VHQG�DQ\�FRQFHUQV�RU�VXVSLFLRXV�PHVVDJHV�WR��6SDP�$EXVH#XVGD�JRY

+HOOR�$OO�

6WDUU��5\DQ��DQG�,�DUH�ZRQGHULQJ�ZKR�VKXW�GRZQ�WKH�SURMHFW��:H�VXVSHFW�LW�ZDV�WKH
86)6��&DQ�DQ\RQH�FRQILUP�WKDW"

,I�VR��ZH
UH�FXULRXV�DERXW�WKH�VSHFLILFV�WKDW�FDXVHG�WKH�VKXWGRZQ��3HUKDSV�WKLV�EH
GLVFXVVHG�DW�WKH�2SKLU�*$�PHHWLQJ�QH[W�7XHVGD\"�

WKDQNV�

/:
�

2Q�7XH��-XO����������DW������30�-RKQ�+XPSKULHV��-RKQWGRJ#JPDLO�FRP!�ZURWH�

-XO\���WK������

'LDQD�/HLNHU

7UL�6DWH�

6HQLRU�(QYLURQPHQWDO�3ODQQHU�

�

'LDQD�

2Q�-XO\��WK�WKH�WRZQ�RI�2SKLU�UHFHLYHG�DQ�HPDLO�IURP�7UL�6WDWH�UHJDUGLQJ�D�SHUPDQHQW�URDG�LPSURYHPHQW�WKDW�7UL�6WDWH�ZDV�SODQQLQJ�IRU�WKH�6ZDPS�5RDG��$V�DQ
HOHFWHG�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�2SKLU�7RZQ�JRYHUQPHQW��,�VSRNH�ZLWK�RXU�PD\RU��RWKHU�HOHFWHG�RIILFLDOV�DQG�UHVSRQGHG�RQ�-XO\��WK��7UL�6WDWH�KDV�QRW�\HW�UHVSRQGHG�WR�WKH
-XO\��WK�OHWWHU�

mailto:lotusenergysolutions@gmail.com
mailto:vista@sheepmountainalliance.org
mailto:starrj@sanmiguelcountyco.gov
mailto:teristeinberg1@gmail.com
mailto:telluridearborist@yahoo.com
mailto:megan.eno@usda.gov
mailto:kcooney.sbllc@gmail.com
mailto:wiley@smpa.coop
mailto:hilaryc@sanmiguelcountyco.gov
mailto:krish@sanmiguelcountyco.gov
mailto:Spam.Abuse@usda.gov
mailto:Johntdog@gmail.com


.LP�:KHHOV��ORWXVHQHUJ\VROXWLRQV#JPDLO�FRP!

4XHVWLRQV�DERXW�URDGZRUN�RQ�2SKLU�3DVV�	�5HVRXUFH�'DPDJH�RI�-XO\���WK�

-RKQ�+XPSKULHV��-RKQWGRJ#JPDLO�FRP! :HG��-XO����������DW������30
7R��/DQFH�:DULQJ��ODQFHZ#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!
&F��&RULQQH�3ODWW��PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!��'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��+LODU\�&RRSHU��KLODU\F#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��-DFH\�'HSULHVW��RHF#RSKLU�XV!��-RKQ
:RQWUREVNL��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!��.LP�:KHHOV��ORWXVHQHUJ\VROXWLRQV#JPDLO�FRP!��.ULV�+ROVWURP��NULVK#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��0DVRQ�2VJRRG
�YLVWD#VKHHSPRXQWDLQDOOLDQFH�RUJ!��0HJDQ��)6�(QR��PHJDQ�HQR#XVGD�JRY!��6WDUU�-DPLVRQ��VWDUUM#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��7HUL�6WHLQEHUJ
�WHULVWHLQEHUJ�#JPDLO�FRP!��7\OHU�6KXOW]��WHOOXULGHDUERULVW#\DKRR�FRP!���NFRRQH\�VEOOF#JPDLO�FRP���NFRRQH\�VEOOF#JPDLO�FRP!���ZLOH\#VPSD�FRRS�
�ZLOH\#VPSD�FRRS!

+HOOR�/DQFH�
1R�ZRUG�IURP�7UL�6WDWH�RU�WKH�86)6�UHJDUGLQJ�\HVWHUGD\
V�VKXW�GRZQ��7KH�SURMHFW�LV�XS�DQG�UXQQLQJ�DJDLQ�WRGD\�-XO\���WK��

7UL�6WDWH
V�52:�VWDWHV�WKDW�URDGV�ZRXOG�KDYH��OLJKW�JUDGLQJ��RU�ZRXOG�EH�EXLOW��ZLWKRXW�JUDGLQJ�ZKHQHYHU�SRVVLEOH��

7KH�UHDOLW\�RQ�WKH�JURXQG�LQ�WKH�2SKLU�9DOOH\�LV�WKDW�DSSUR[LPDWHO\�����PLOH�RI�WKH�6ZDPS�5RDG�KDV�EHHQ�KHDYLO\�JUDGHG�ZLWK�ODUJH�ZDWHU�EDUV�LQVWDOOHG�WKURXJK
VHQVLWLYH�PHDGRZ�YHJHWDWLRQ�LQFOXGLQJ�WKH�&KDSPDQ�*XOFK�PHDGRZ��

)URP�WKH�52:�SODQ���
$FFHVV�5RDGV�IRU�9HJHWDWLRQ�0DQDJHPHQW�$FWLYLWLHV�
7UL�6WDWH�PD\�QHHG�WR�WULP�WKH�URDGV�DQG�GR�VRPH�OLJKW�JUDGLQJ�WR�SURYLGH�D�������IRRW�UXQQLQJ�ZLGWK�IRU�IRUHVWU\�HTXLSPHQW��7UL�6WDWH¶V�FRQWUDFWRU�ZLOO�XVH�D
SROH�SUXQHU�WR�WULP�EDFN�YHJHWDWLRQ�RQ�DFFHVV�URDGV�DQG�ZLOO�WUDYHO�RYHUODQG�ZLWKRXW�JUDGLQJ�ZKHQHYHU�SRVVLEOH���

9HJHWDWLRQ�'LVWXUEDQFH�3KRWRV��
%HORZ�DUH�SKRWRV�VKRZLQJ�VRPH�RI�WKH�YHJHWDWLRQ�GLVWXUEDQFHV�LQ�&KDSPDQ�*XOFK�DQG�,URQ�6SULQJV���
���DQG�����$�EXOOGR]HU�UDQGRPO\�GURYH�D�ERXOGHU����IHHW�WKURXJK�&KDSPDQ�PHDGRZ�YHJHWDWLRQ���

�����7KLV�EDU�GLWFK�LQVWDOOHG�LQ�&KDSPDQ�*XOFK�LV�ODUJH��DW����IHHW�ZLGH�DQG�UXQQLQJ�GRZQKLOO�IRU����IHHW��,W¶V�LQVWDOODWLRQ�KDV�GLVWXUEHG�IDU�PRUH�YHJHWDWLRQ�WKDQ�ZKDW
ZDV�QHFHVVDU\��

127(��2QFH�ZDWHU�LV�GLUHFWHG�GRZQKLOO��,¶YH�SHUVRQDOO\�QHYHU�VHHQ�LW�WXUQ�DURXQG�DQG�FRPH�EDFN�XSKLOO��7UL�6WDWH�KDV�VWDWHG�WKDW�WKH�URDG�ZRUN�WKH\�KDYH�FRPSOHWHG
KDV�EHHQ��DSSURYHG��E\�WKH�86)6��

����7KLV�SLFWXUH�VKRZV�D�ODUJH�EDU�GLWFK�ZLWK�YHJHWDWLRQ�GLVWXUEDQFH�GLUHFWO\�DERYH�WKH�EHDYHU�GDP�ZHWODQG�VLWH�LQ�,URQ�6SULQJV��7KH�ZHWODQG�DQG�EHDYHU�GDP�FDQ
EH�VHHQ�LQ�WKH�SKRWR��7KLV�GLVWXUEDQFH�DOORZV�VHGLPHQWV�WR�UXQ�GLUHFWO\�LQWR�WKH�ZHWODQG��



>4XRWHG�WH[W�KLGGHQ@



��DWWDFKPHQWV

,0*B�����MSHJ�
����.

,0*B�����MSHJ�
����.

,0*B�����MSHJ�
����.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181f95bdc20ba6f6&attid=0.1&disp=inline&realattid=181f9208588cdafbdfb2&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181f95bdc20ba6f6&attid=0.2&disp=inline&realattid=181f9210446a30729f74&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181f95bdc20ba6f6&attid=0.3&disp=inline&realattid=181f9202cd4edb14ef81&safe=1&zw


.LP�:KHHOV��ORWXVHQHUJ\VROXWLRQV#JPDLO�FRP!

4XHVWLRQV�DERXW�URDGZRUN�RQ�2SKLU�3DVV�	�5HVRXUFH�'DPDJH�RI�-XO\���WK�

-RKQ�+XPSKULHV��-RKQWGRJ#JPDLO�FRP! 7XH��-XO����������DW������30
7R��'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!
&F��&RULQQH�3ODWW��PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!��-DFH\�'HSULHVW��RHF#RSKLU�XV!��-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!��.LP�:KHHOV��ORWXVHQHUJ\VROXWLRQV#JPDLO�FRP!��/DQFH
:DULQJ��ODQFHZ#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��0DVRQ�2VJRRG��YLVWD#VKHHSPRXQWDLQDOOLDQFH�RUJ!��6WDUU�-DPLVRQ��VWDUUM#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��7HUL�6WHLQEHUJ
�WHULVWHLQEHUJ�#JPDLO�FRP!��7\OHU�6KXOW]��WHOOXULGHDUERULVW#\DKRR�FRP!��0HJDQ��)6�(QR��PHJDQ�HQR#XVGD�JRY!���NFRRQH\�VEOOF#JPDLO�FRP�
�NFRRQH\�VEOOF#JPDLO�FRP!���ZLOH\#VPSD�FRRS���ZLOH\#VPSD�FRRS!��+LODU\�&RRSHU��KLODU\F#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��NULVK#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY

-XO\���WK������
'LDQD�/HLNHU
7UL�6DWH�
6HQLRU�(QYLURQPHQWDO�3ODQQHU�

'LDQD�
2Q�-XO\��WK�WKH�WRZQ�RI�2SKLU�UHFHLYHG�DQ�HPDLO�IURP�7UL�6WDWH�UHJDUGLQJ�D�SHUPDQHQW�URDG�LPSURYHPHQW�WKDW�7UL�6WDWH�ZDV�SODQQLQJ�IRU�WKH�6ZDPS�5RDG��$V�DQ
HOHFWHG�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�2SKLU�7RZQ�JRYHUQPHQW��,�VSRNH�ZLWK�RXU�PD\RU��RWKHU�HOHFWHG�RIILFLDOV�DQG�UHVSRQGHG�RQ�-XO\��WK��7UL�6WDWH�KDV�QRW�\HW�UHVSRQGHG�WR�WKH
-XO\��WK�OHWWHU�

7KH�WRZQ�RI�2SKLU�KDV�VLQFH�OHDUQHG�WKDW�WKLV�ZRUN�WR�WKH�6ZDPS�5RDG�KDG�DOUHDG\�EHHQ�FRPSOHWHG�E\�-XO\��WK��3HUPDQHQW�LPSURYHPHQWV�ZHUH�QRW�SDUW�RI�WKH
52:�SODQ�WKDW�7UL�6WDWH�KDV�SURYLGHG�WKH�SXEOLF�DQG�WKH�7RZQ�RI�2SKLU�ZDV�QRW�JLYHQ�DQ�RSSRUWXQLW\�WR�FRPPHQW�RQ�WKLV�URDG�FRQVWUXFWLRQ��7KLV�LV�GLVDSSRLQWLQJ��

2SKLU
V�3HUVSHFWLYH
7RZDUGV�DQ�XQGHUVWDQGLQJ�RI�2SKLU�FRQFHUQV�'LDQD��SOHDVH�XQGHUVWDQG�WKDW�7UL�6WDWH
V�WUHH�FXWWLQJ��URDG�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�DQG�QDWLYH�SODQW�GLVWXUEDQFHV�DUH�GLIILFXOW�IRU
2SKLU
V�FLWL]HQV�WR�ZLWQHVV��7KLV�LV�D�WRZQ�IXOO�RI�SHRSOH�WKDW�FKHULVK�WKLV�YDOOH\�DQG�DUH�ZRUNLQJ�WR�VXVWDLQ�LWV�HQYLURQPHQW��7RZDUGV�WKLV�HIIRUW��:DWHUIDOO�&UHHN�ZDV
MXVW�JLYHQ�2XWVWDQGLQJ�:DWHUV�'HVLJQDWLRQ��RQH�RI�RQO\����ZDWHU�FRXUVHV�RQ�WKH�ZHVWHUQ�VORSH��7KH�WRZQ�VSHQGV�WKRXVDQGV�RI�GROODUV�DQG�SXWV�LQ�RYHU�����
PDQ�ZRPHQ�KRXUV�HDFK�\HDU�WR�SURWHFW�QDWLYH�SODQWV�E\�SXOOLQJ�LQYDVLYH�ZHHGV��7KH�JUHDWHVW�HIIRUW�FXOPLQDWHG�LQ������ZKHQ�DIWHU����\HDUV�LQ�WKH�PDNLQJ��2SKLU�DQG
WKH�7UXVW�IRU�3XEOLF�/DQGV�FRPSOHWHG�D�SXUFKDVH�RI�������DFUHV�RI�ODQG�WR�SURWHFW�WKH�YDOOH\�IURP�KLJK�FRXQWU\�GHYHORSPHQW��7KLV�ZDV�WKH�ILQDO�SLHFH�RI�PRUH�WKDQ
������DFUHV�RI�KLJK�FRXQWU\�PLQLQJ�FODLPV�LQ�WKH�WULDQJOH�RI�ODQG�EHWZHHQ�2XUD\��6LOYHUWRQ�DQG�7HOOXULGH��$V�D�UHVXOW��YLUWXDOO\�DOO�WKH�SULYDWH�ODQGV�VXUURXQGLQJ�WKH
WLQ\�WRZQ�RI�2SKLU�DUH�QRZ�SHUPDQHQWO\�SURWHFWHG��

7KH�7RZQ�RI�2SKLU�UHTXHVWV�WKDW�7UL�6WDWH�LQFOXGH�2SKLU�LQ�DGYDQFH�RI�52:�ZRUN�WKDW�LV�EH\RQG�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�SXEOLVKHG�SODQ��:H�GR�QRW�ZDQW�WR�EH�WKH�ODVW�WR
NQRZ��2SKLU�VHHNV�WR�EH�LQFOXGHG�LQ�FRPPXQLFDWLRQ�VR�WKDW�ZH�FDQ�RIIHU�D�ORFDO�SHUVSHFWLYH�WRZDUGV�WKH�VXFFHVV�RI�WKLV�SURMHFW�DQG�SURWHFWLRQ�RI�WKH�IUDJLOH
HQYLURQPHQW��

%XUQ�3LOHV
2SKLU�UHVWDWHV�LWV�UHTXHVWV�IRU�WKH�EXUQ�SLOHV�WR�EH�UHGXFHG�DQG�RU�UHPRYHG��6LQFH�7UL�6WDWH�SUHYLRXVO\�VWDWHG�WKDW�URDG�LPSURYHPHQWV�ZHUH�D�PDMRU�LPSHGLPHQW
WRZDUGV�UHGXFLQJ�WKH�EXUQ�SLOHV�DQG�ZLWK�SHUPDQHQW�URDG�ZRUN�QRZ�FRPSOHWHG��ZH�UHTXHVW�WKDW�7UL�6WDWH�7XE�*ULQG�DQG�DW�OHDVW�EHJLQ�UHGXFLQJ�WKH�SLOHV��6XFK�D
JHVWXUH�E\�7UL�6WDWH��ZRXOG�JR�D�ORQJ�ZD\�WRZDUGV�SURPRWLQJ�JRRGZLOO�ZLWKLQ�WKH�YDOOH\��

5HVRXUFH�'DPDJH�
$V�RI�WRGD\�-XO\���WK��ZH�XQGHUVWDQG�WKDW�7UL�6WDWH
V�52:�SURMHFW�KDV�EHHQ�VKXW�GRZQ�IRU�WKH�WLPH�EHLQJ�GXH�WR�UHVRXUFH�GDPDJH�RFFXUULQJ�ZLWKLQ�WKH�2SKLU�9DOOH\
E\�7UL�6WDWH�RU�LWV�FRQWUDFWRU��2SKLU�UHTXHVWV�WKDW�7UL�6WDWH�GHWDLO�WKH�UHVRXUFH�GDPDJH�WKDW�KDV�RFFXUUHG��KRZ�LW�KDSSHQHG�DQG�WKH�SODQ�WR�UHSDLU�WKLV�GDPDJH��



:H�ORRN�IRUZDUG�WR�\RXU�UHVSRQVH��7KDQN�\RX��

,Q�&RPPXQLW\��
-RKQ�0��+XPSKULHV
2SKLU�(QYLURQPHQWDO�&RPPLVLRQ
7RZQ�RI�2SKLU�

2Q�)UL��-XO���������DW������30�-RKQ�+XPSKULHV��-RKQWGRJ#JPDLO�FRP!�ZURWH��
-XO\��WK������
¬
'LDQD�DPG�0HJDQ�
�
7KDQN�\RX�IRU�WKLV¬LQIRUPDWLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�URDG�DUPRULQJ�SURYLGHG�RQ�-XO\��WK�
¬
,Q�UHJDUGV�WR�DUPRULQJ�WKH�6ZDPS�URDG��EHORZ�DUH�P\�FRPPHQWV�
¬
7KH�7UL�6WDWH�52:�SODQ�VWDWHV�WKDW�WKLV�SURMHFW�LQ�LWV�HQWLUHW\�ZRXOG�EH�FRPSOHWHG�E\�WKH�HQG�RI�-XQH������WR�DYRLG�LQFUHDVHG�LPSDFWV�WR
YHJHWDWLRQ�WKDW�ZRXOG�RFFXU�LQ�WKH�UDLQ\�VHDVRQ��¬
¬
$UPRULQJ�WKH�URDG�ZRXOG�FRQVWLWXWH�D�SHUPDQHQW¬LPSURYHPHQW�WR�WKH�6ZDPS�5RDG�¬:KHUH�LQ�WKH�7UL�6WDWH�52:�SODQ�DUH�SHUPDQHQW�URDG
LPSURYHPHQWV�IRU�WKLV�SURMHFW�GHWDLOHG"�¬
¬
�$SSURYHG�URDG�LPSURYHPHQWV��ZLWKLQ�WKH�52:�SODQ�LV�D�YDJXH�WHUP�DQG�ZH�KDYH�EHHQ�DWWHPSWLQJ�WR�XQGHUVWDQG�WKH�VFRSH�DQG�WKH�HQWLUHW\�RI
WKH�URDG�ZRUN��6R��,�DSRORJL]H�LQ�DGYDQFH��EXW�,�DP�XQDEOH�WR�ÀQG�ZKHUH�WKH�VSHFLÀFV�RI�WKH�URDG�ZRUN�LV�GHWDLOHG�ZLWKLQ�WKH�52:�SODQ��&DQ�\RX
SOHDVH�SURYLGH�WKH�7RZQ�RI�2SKLU�WKH�GRFXPHQW�WKDW�7UL�6WDWH�DQG�LWV�FRQWUDFWRU�DUH�XVLQJ�WR�PDNH�RSHUDWLRQDO�GHFLVLRQV�IRU�URDG�LPSURYHPHQWV
ZLWKLQ�WKH�YDOOH\"�¬
¬
7KHUH�LV�FRQFHUQ�DERXW�WKH�RSHUDWLRQDO�GHFLVLRQ�PDNLQJ�LQ�WKH�ÀHOG��7UL�6WDWH�DQG�LWV�FRQWUDFWRU·V�GHFLVLRQ�WR�EXOOGR]H�URDGV�WKH�GD\�DIWHU�D�WUXO\
H[FHSWLRQDO���KRXU�KHDY\�UDLQ�VWRUP�IROORZLQJ�D�ZHHNHQG�RI�VWHDG\�UDLQ�WKDW�SURGXFHG���WR���LQFKHV�RI�OLTXLG�SUHGLFDWLRQ�LV�DODUPLQJ��)UDQNO\��,
DP�QRW�VXUH�LI�D�ZRUVH�WLPH�FRXOG�KDYH�EHHQ�FKRVHQ�WR�EXOOGR]H�D�URDG��/RFDO�NQRZOHGJH�ZRXOG�KDYH�GLFWDWHG�WR�ZDLW�D�GD\�RU�WZR��7KH�LQDELOLW\
RI�WKLV�SURMHFW�WR�IROORZ�LWV�RZQ�VFKHGXOH�DQG�VXEVHTXHQW�GHFLVLRQ�WR�SXVK�WKURXJK�URDG�EXOOGR]LQJ�DIWHU�RQH�RI�ZHWWHVW�ZHHNHQGV�LQ�\HDUV�KDV
FUHDWHG�D�IDU�JUHDWHU�PHVV�DQG�GDPDJH�WR�YHJHWDWLRQ�WKDQ�RWKHUZLVH�QHFHVVDU\��7KLV�LV�GLVDSSRLQWLQJ�DQG�VSHDNV�WR�D�FRQWLQXHG�ODFN�RI
FROODERUDWLYH�FRPPXQLFDWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�WRZQ�RI�2SKLU�DQG�LWV�FLWL]HQV�WKDW�ZH�ERWK�IHHO�DQG�KDYH�EHHQ�H[SUHVVLQJ��:H�UHPDLQ�KRSHIXO�WKDW
SURGXFWLYH�FRPPXQLFDWLRQ�FDQ�LPSURYH�¬�
�
7KH�FXUUHQW�12$$�IRUHFDVW�FDOOV�IRU�OHVV�PRLVWXUH�LQ�WKH�QH[W����GD\V�ZLWK�ZDUP�WHPSHUDWXUHV��7RGD\��)ULGD\�-XO\��WK�LV�WKH�KRWWHVW�GD\�RI�WKH
VXPPHU�DQG�LW�LV�GU\��7KH�JODFLDO�WLOO�WKDW�FRPSULVHV�WKH�2SKLU�9DOOH\�PHDQV�WKH�VRLOV�GUDLQ�H[FHSWLRQDOO\�ZHOO�DQG�GU\�TXLFNO\�XQGHU�WKH�VXQ�
¬
0\�TXHVWLRQV�IRU�7UL�6WDWH�DQG�WKH�)RUHVW�6HUYLFH�DUH�DV�IROORZV�

mailto:Johntdog@gmail.com


������:KDW�LV�WKH�H[DFW�DUHD�WR�EH�DUPRUHG"¬�'RHV�WKLV�LQFOXGH�DQ\�SRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�&KDSPDQ�0HDGRZ"�&DQ�\RX�SURYLGH�D�PDS"¬�7KH�FXUUHQW
PDS�ODFNV�GHWDLOV�RI�WKH�DUHD�WR�EH�DUPRUHG�
������%DVHG�RQ�WKH�IRUHFDVW�IRU�OHVV�PRLVWXUH��FDQ�WKLV�DUPRULQJ�EH�OLPLWHG�WR�RQO\�ZHWWHVW�DUHDV�YHUVXV�SHUPDQHQW¬LPSURYHPHQWV¬WR����PLOHV
RI�URDG"
������7KH�7RZQ�RI�2SKLU�ZDV�LQIRUPHG�DERXW�WKLV�DUPRULQJ�RQ�-XO\��WK��:KHQ�ZLOO�WKLV�ZRUN�EH�GRQH"¬
������7UL�6WDWH�KDV�VWDWHG�WKDW�URDG�LPSURYHPHQWV�WR�WKH�6ZDPS�5RDG�ZHUH�D�PDMRU�LPSHGLPHQW�WR�UHGXFLQJ�WKH�EXUQ�SLOHV��:LWK�WKLV
SHUPDQHQW�URDG�ZRUN��LV�7UL�6WDWH�QRZ�ZLOOLQJ�WR�XVH�D�7XE�*ULQGHU�DQG�WUXFNV�WR�DW�OHDVW�EHJLQ�UHGXFLQJ�WKH�EXUQ�SLOHV�RI�FRQFHUQ"¬

�
:LOG�0HUF\�
-RKQ�0��+XPSKULHV
2SKLU�(QYLURQPHQWDO�&RPPLVVLRQ
7RZQ�RI�2SKLU
�

�

)URP��/HLNHU��'LDQD!��
6HQW��:HGQHVGD\��-XO\��������������30�
7R��-DFH\�'HSULHVW��RHF#RSKLU�XV!��-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!��&RULQQH�3ODWW��PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!�
&F��'HDQ��'RXJ��GGHDQ#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��
(QR��0HJDQ��)6
��PHJDQ�HQR#XVGD�JRY!��+DOH\��6SHQFHU���)6��VSHQFHU�KDOH\#XVGD�JRY!�
6XEMHFW��5(��>(;7(51$/@�5H��>([WHUQDO�(PDLO@5(��>(;7(51$/@�4XHVWLRQV�DERXW�URDGZRUN�RQ�2SKLU�3DVV

�

+HOOR�

7KH�7RZQ�KDG�DVNHG�ODVW�ZHHN�LI�7UL�6WDWH�QHHGHG�WR�EULQJ�JUDYHO�LQ�WR�DUPRU�WKH�KDXO�URDG��,�KDG�WROG�HYHU\RQH�WKDW�ZH�GLG�QRW�H[SHFW�WKDW�WR�EH�UHTXLUHG�
KRZHYHU��ZLWK�WKH�PRLVWXUH�WKLV�DUHD�KDV�UHFHLYHG�LQ�WKH�SDVW�IHZ�GD\V��WKHUH�LV�DERXW�����WR�����FXPXODWLYH�IHHW�RI�WKH�SULPDU\�KDXO�URDG�RQ�)RUHVW�ODQGV�WKDW
LV�VWDUWLQJ�WR�GHWHULRUDWH�ZLWK�WUXFN�DFFHVV��2XU�FRQWUDFWRU�PHW�ZLWK�WKH�)RUHVW�6HUYLFH�URDG�HQJLQHHU�DQG�LW�ZDV�GHWHUPLQHG�WKDW�ZH�ZLOO�QHHG�WR�DGG�PDWHULDO�WR
WKHVH�VHFWLRQV�RI�WKH�KDXO�URDG�WR�UHGXFH�HURVLRQ�DQG�DQ\�GDPDJH�WR�WKH�YHJHWDWLRQ�DGMDFHQW�WR�WKH�URDG��7KH�SRUWLRQV�RI�WKH�URDG�UHTXLULQJ�PDWHULDO�DUH
UHODWLYHO\�IODW��VR�GUDLQDJH�LV�FKDOOHQJLQJ��$OO�PDWHULDO�ZLOO�EH�NHSW�ZLWKLQ�WKH�H[LVWLQJ�DFFHVV�URDG�IRRWSULQW�

�

7KLV�DFFHVV�URDG�LV�GHVLJQDWHG�DQ�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�RQO\�DFFHVV�URXWH�WR�VXSSRUW�7UL�6WDWH¶V�FXUUHQW�DQG�IXWXUH�PDLQWHQDQFH�DFWLYLWLHV��0DLQWDLQLQJ�WKH�URDG�DQG
PDQDJLQJ�VWRUPZDWHU�DQG�HURVLRQ�LV�D�UHTXLUHPHQW�RI�RXU�VSHFLDO�XVH�SHUPLW��7UL�6WDWH�ZLOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK�DOO�FRQGLWLRQV�RI�WKH�)RUHVW�6HUYLFH
PLQHUDO�XVH�SHUPLW�DQG�WKH�2SHUDWLRQ�DQG�0DLQWHQDQFH�3ODQ�IRU�WKLV�DFWLYLW\�

�

7KH�)RUHVW�6HUYLFH�KDV�LGHQWLILHG�D�ORFDWLRQ�DW�WKH�&DUERQDUR�FURVVLQJ�WKDW�ZLOO�SURYLGH�VXLWDEOH�DQG�QDWLYH�PDWHULDO�IRU�XV�WR�XVH�WR�DUPRU�WKH�URDG��1DWLYH
PDWHULDO�LV�DOZD\V�SUHIHUUHG�RYHU�KDXOLQJ�LQ�JUDYHO�IURP�RXWVLGH�ORFDWLRQV�GXH�WR�WKH�SRWHQWLDO�IRU�WKH�LQWURGXFWLRQ�RI�QR[LRXV�ZHHGV��7KH�PDWHULDO�WR�EH�UHPRYHG
IURP�WKLV�ORFDWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�ORRVH�URFNVOLGH�PDWHULDO�FRQVLVWLQJ�RI�ORRVH�VDQG�DQG�JUDYHO��3OHDVH�VHH�EHORZ�D�PDS�RI�WKH�DUHD�IURP�ZKLFK�PDWHULDO�ZLOO�EH�SXOOHG�

�

mailto:oec@ophir.us
mailto:manager@ophir.us
mailto:mayor@ophir.us
mailto:ddean@tristategt.org
mailto:megan.eno@usda.gov
mailto:spencer.haley@usda.gov


.LP�:KHHOV��ORWXVHQHUJ\VROXWLRQV#JPDLO�FRP!

5H��4XHVWLRQV�DERXW�URDGZRUN�RQ�2SKLU�3DVV�

.LP�:KHHOV��ORWXVHQHUJ\VROXWLRQV#JPDLO�FRP! 6DW��-XO���������DW�������30
7R��-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!
&F��&RULQQH�3ODWW��PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!��-DFH\�'HSULHVW��RHF#RSKLU�XV!��/DQFH�:DULQJ��ODQFHZ#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��0DVRQ�2VJRRG
�YLVWD#VKHHSPRXQWDLQDOOLDQFH�RUJ!��6WDUU�-DPLVRQ��VWDUUM#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��-RKQ�+XPSKULHV��-RKQWGRJ#JPDLO�FRP!��7HUL�6WHLQEHUJ
�WHULVWHLQEHUJ�#JPDLO�FRP!��7\OHU�6KXOW]��WHOOXULGHDUERULVW#\DKRR�FRP!���NFRRQH\�VEOOF#JPDLO�FRP���NFRRQH\�VEOOF#JPDLO�FRP!���ZLOH\#VPSD�FRRS�
�ZLOH\#VPSD�FRRS!

+HOOR�HYHU\RQH�

,�ZDONHG�WKH�6ZDPS�URDG�WRGD\��DV�ZHOO�DV�D�VHFWLRQ�RI�WKH�SURMHFW�WKDW�KDV�EHHQ�FXW��LQFOXGLQJ�WKURXJK�VRPH�RI�WKH�ZHWODQGV���,�WRRN�SKRWRV���DWWDFKHG�DUH�VRPH�RI
WKHP�

7R�DQVZHU�-RKQ
V�TXHVWLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�ZKHQ�WKH�DUPRULQJ�RI�WKH�URDG�ZLOO�EH�GRQH����7KH�DGGLWLRQDO�URDG�LPSURYHPHQWV�KDYH�DOUHDG\�EHHQ�LPSOHPHQWHG���2QFH�DJDLQ
ZH
YH�UHFHLYHG�LQIRUPDWLRQ�IURP�7UL�6WDWH�UHJDUGLQJ�D�FKDQJH�WR�WKHLU�SODQ�RI�DFWLRQ��ZLWKRXW�EHLQJ�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�GLVFXVVLRQ��DQG�ZLWK�QR�WLPH�WR�H[SUHVV�RXU�YRLFHV
EHIRUH�DFWLRQ�ZDV�WDNHQ�

7KH�DUPRULQJ�ZDV�QRW�GRQH�LQ�&KDSPDQ�PHDGRZ��EXW�LW�ZDV�SHUIRUPHG�RQ�VHFWLRQV�RI�WKH�6ZDPS�5RDG�DV�ZHOO�DV�WKH�,URQ�6SULQJV�5RDG����IRUJLYH�PH�LI�,
P�QRW
FDOOLQJ�WKHP�E\�WKHLU�SURSHU�QDPHV����

6WDUU��RU�DQ\RQH����GR�\RX�NQRZ�ZKHWKHU�WKH�FRXQW\�ZDV�RU�VKRXOG�KDYH�EHHQ�FRQWDFWHG�UHJDUGLQJ�XVH�RI�WKH�PDWHULDO�DW�&DUERQHUR�*XOFK��VLQFH�LW
V�RQ�D�FRXQW\
URDG"

1RZ�WKDW�DUPRULQJ�KDV�EHHQ�GRQH��DQG�WKH�URDGV�DUH�WKDW�PXFK�PRUH�HDVLO\�GULYDEOH�E\�WKH�SXEOLF��DQG�WKH\�OLNHO\�DOZD\V�ZLOO�EH�ZLWK�WKH�DUPRULQJ����FDQ�ZH�UHTXHVW
WKDW�WKH�86)6�LQVWDOO�ORFNHG�JDWHV�QHDU�WKH�2SKLU�3DVV�URDG�$6$3"��DQG�QRW�ZDLW�XQWLO�WKH�SURMHFW�LV�FRPSOHWH"��%DVHG�RQ�WLUH�WUDFNV�WKDW�,�VDZ��PRWRV���GLUWELNHV
ZHUH�LQ�WKH�,URQ�6SULQJV�DUHD��GULYLQJ�RYHU�WKH�PLQLQJ�WDLOLQJV�SLOH�DQG�EH\RQG�LQWR�WKH�ZHWODQGV��MXVW�WKLV�ZHHN��VLQFH�WKH�ODVW�KHDY\�UDLQ����6LJQDJH�LVQ
W�VXIILFLHQW
RQFH�WKH�FUHZV�KDYH�JRQH�KRPH�

%DVHG�RQ�WKHVH�URDG�LPSURYHPHQWV�DQG�WKH�VL]H�RI�WKH�HTXLSPHQW�FXUUHQWO\�LQ�&KDSPDQ�PHDGRZ��GLUHFWO\�QH[W�WR�VHYHUDO�ODUJH�VODVK�SLOHV�ZKLFK�DUH�OLNHO\�WR�JURZ�
DV�ZHOO�DV�ODUJH�SLOHV�RI�ORJV�WKDW�ZLOO�EH�KDXOHG�RXW��,�ZRQGHU�LI�WKHUH
V�DQ\�UHDVRQ�ZK\�7UL�6WDWH�ZRXOG�EH�XQDEOH�WR�KDXO�DZD\�DQ\�VODVK�PDWHULDO�WKDW�FDQ�EH
EURXJKW�WR�WKLV�ORFDWLRQ"��)URP�P\�SHUVSHFWLYH��EXUQ�SLOHV�DUH�FRPSOHWHO\�XQDFFHSWDEOH�DQG�DQ�LQDSSURSULDWH�PHWKRG�RI�GHDOLQJ�ZLWK�WKH�OHIWRYHU�VODVK��IRU�PDQ\
UHDVRQV�WKDW�KDYH�DOUHDG\�EHHQ�H[SUHVVHG���$Q\ZKHUH�WKDW�WKH�PDWHULDO�FDQ�EH�UHPRYHG�DQG�UHSXUSRVHG�ZRXOG�EH�SUHIHUDEOH���-RKQ�SRLQWHG�RXW�WKDW�WKH�QXPEHU�RI
WUXFNORDGV�WR�KDXO�FKLSSHG�PDWHULDO�LQFUHDVHG�VLJQLILFDQWO\�IURP�ZKDW�76�UHSRUWHG�DW�WKH�60&�%2&&�PHHWLQJ�WR�ZKDW�ZDV�VDLG�DW�WKH�UHFHQW�PHHWLQJ�ZLWK�603$
GLUHFWRUV���'RHV�WKLV�LQGLFDWH�WKDW�76�GRHV�QRW�KDYH�DQ�HVWLPDWHG�YROXPH�RI�PDWHULDO�LI�WKH�VODVK�ZHUH�WR�EH�FKLSSHG"��,I�PDWHULDO�LV�FKLSSHG�	�KDXOHG�RXW��ZKDW�FDQ�LW
EH�XVHG�IRU��LQ�RUGHU�WR�DGGUHVV�WKH�ODQGILOO�FRQFHUQV�DQG�KDXOLQJ�GLVWDQFHV�PHQWLRQHG�LQ�.HYLQ
V�HPDLO���

,Q�WKH�VHFWLRQ�RI�WKH�SURMHFW�WKDW�,�ZDONHG����WKH�DUHD�ORRNV�FRPSOHWHO\�WUDVKHG���,�FRXQWHG�ULQJV�RQ�WUHH�VWXPSV�IRU����������\HDU�ROG�WUHHV�WKDW�KDYH�EHHQ
FXW���7KHUH�LV�VODVK�FXUUHQWO\�OHIW�RQ�WKH�JURXQG�HYHU\ZKHUH��LQFOXGLQJ�LQ�WKH�ZHWODQGV�DQG�FORJJLQJ�VWUHDPV��DQG�DORQJ�WKH�URDGV�GXH�WR�WKH�ZLGHQLQJ�	
�LPSURYHPHQWV����7KH��EDU�GLWFKHV��QRZ�RQ�WKH�URDGV�ORRN�DEVROXWHO\�KRUULEOH��DERXW����RI�WKHP�DORQJ�6ZDPS�URDG��DQG�GR�QRW�VHHP�WR�KDYH�EHHQ�GRQH�ZLWK
FRQFHUQ�IRU�PLQLPL]LQJ�GDPDJH�WR�WKH�IRUHVW���,Q�IDFW��$VSHQ�WUHHV�ZHUH�GDPDJHG�GXULQJ�WKH�ZRUN�GRQH���7KHUH
V�D�VWUHDP�DORQJ�WKH�6ZDPS�5RDG�WKDW�QR�ORQJHU
KDV�D�GLVWLQFW�FKDQQHO�LQ�ZKLFK�WR�UXQ��ZKLFK�LV�OLNHO\�WR�EHFRPH�DQ�HURVLRQ�SUREOHP�GXULQJ�6SULQJ�WKDZV�



,
G�OLNH�WR�NQRZ�PRUH�VSHFLILFV�DERXW�ZKDW�76�SODQV�WR�GR�WR�FOHDQ�XS�WKHLU�ZRUN��DQG�ZKHWKHU�WKHUH
V�PRUH�WKDW�FDQ�EH�GRQH�WR�UHSDLU�WKH�GDPDJH�DV�HIIHFWLYHO\�DV
SRVVLEOH���,
G�OLNH�WR�GLVFXVV�KRZ�WR�PDNH�XS�IRU�WKH�HQYLURQPHQWDO�LPSDFW�RI�WKH�FXWWLQJ�RI�ROG�JURZWK�WUHHV��HYHQ�LI�LW�ZDV��QHFHVVDU\��WR�PDLQWDLQ�WKH�VDIHW\�RI�WKH
SRZHU�OLQHV���:H�DOO�NQHZ�ZH�ZRXOGQ
W�OLNH�ZKDW�WKH�SURMHFW�ORRNHG�OLNH�GXULQJ�RU�DIWHUZUDUG��EXW�,
P�QRW�VXUH�PDQ\�RI�XV�KDG�DQ�DFFXUDWH�SHUVSHFWLYH�RI�ZKDW�ZRXOG
EH�GRQH��DQG�QRZ�ZH
UH�IDFHG�ZLWK�EHLQJ�LQ�UHDFWLRQ�DV�WKH�VFRSH�RI�ZRUN�H[SDQGV�

,V�DQ\RQH�LQWHUHVWHG�LQ�DQ�LPSURPSWX�PHHWLQJ�WKLV�QH[W�ZHHN�WR�GLVFXVV�WKH�SURMHFW�DQG�SUHSDUH�WR�EULQJ�D�XQLILHG�YRLFH�RI�RXU�FRQFHUQV�DQG�LGHDV�WR�76�	�86)6�DW
WKH�*$�PHHWLQJ��LI�WKDW
V�SRVVLEOH�"��,
YH�KDG�VHYHUDO�SHRSOH�DVN�PH�ZKDW�WKH\�FDQ�GR�	�KRZ�WKH\�FDQ�EH�LQYROYHG�LQ�VSHDNLQJ�DERXW�WKLV�SURMHFW�IRU�2SKLU���,�FDQ�EH
DYDLODEOH�DQ\�HYHQLQJ�H[FHSW�:HGQHVGD\���,
G�UHDOO\�OLNH�WR�KDYH�DFWLRQDEOH�RXWFRPHV�IURP�D�GLVFXVVLRQ�ZLWK�WKHP�WKDW�OHDGV�WR�GLIIHUHQW�DQG�DJUHHG�XSRQ�VROXWLRQV
WR�RXU�FRQFHUQV���,W
V�WLPH�WKDW�ZH
UH�QRW�MXVW��OLVWHQHG��WR��EXW�WKDW�RXU�LQSXW�FUHDWHV�FKDQJH���,I�WKHVH�FRQYHUVDWLRQV�DUHQ
W�KHOG�QRZ��ZKLOH�76�LV�SHUIRUPLQJ�ZRUN�LQ
2SKLU�9DOOH\��WKHQ�ZKDW�ZLOO�EH�WKHLU�LQFHQWLYH�WR�FRQWLQXH�WKH�GLVFXVVLRQV�ODWHU��DIWHU�WKH\
YH�FRPSOHWHG�WKHLU�SURMHFW"��$QG�ZKDW�ZLOO�EH�WKHLU�LQFHQWLYH�ZKLOH�WKH\
UH
ZRUNLQJ��WR�PLQLPL]H�WKHLU�IRRWSULQW�RQ�WKH�ODQG"

,I�RWKHUV�DJUHH���
-RKQ��0DVRQ���LV�WKH�DJHQGD�IRU�WKH�QH[W�*$�PHHWLQJ�IXOO"��,�DVVXPH�WKLV�SURMHFW�LV�RQ�WKH�DJHQGD"��,V�WKHUH�VXIILFLHQW�WLPH�WR�LQYLWH�7UL�6WDWH�	�86)6
UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV�WR�D�GLVFXVVLRQ�DERXW�WKLV�SURMHFW�DW�WKH�*$�PHHWLQJ"��

7KDQN�\RX�DOO�IRU�\RXU�WLPH��DWWHQWLRQ��DQG�IRU�FDULQJ�
.LP

��
.LP�:KHHOV�

2Q�)UL��-XO���������DW������30�-RKQ�+XPSKULHV��-RKQWGRJ#JPDLO�FRP!�ZURWH��
-XO\��WK������
¬
'LDQD�DPG�0HJDQ�
�
7KDQN�\RX�IRU�WKLV¬LQIRUPDWLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�URDG�DUPRULQJ�SURYLGHG�RQ�-XO\��WK�
¬
,Q�UHJDUGV�WR�DUPRULQJ�WKH�6ZDPS�URDG��EHORZ�DUH�P\�FRPPHQWV�
¬
7KH�7UL�6WDWH�52:�SODQ�VWDWHV�WKDW�WKLV�SURMHFW�LQ�LWV�HQWLUHW\�ZRXOG�EH�FRPSOHWHG�E\�WKH�HQG�RI�-XQH������WR�DYRLG�LQFUHDVHG�LPSDFWV�WR
YHJHWDWLRQ�WKDW�ZRXOG�RFFXU�LQ�WKH�UDLQ\�VHDVRQ��¬
¬
$UPRULQJ�WKH�URDG�ZRXOG�FRQVWLWXWH�D�SHUPDQHQW¬LPSURYHPHQW�WR�WKH�6ZDPS�5RDG�¬:KHUH�LQ�WKH�7UL�6WDWH�52:�SODQ�DUH�SHUPDQHQW�URDG
LPSURYHPHQWV�IRU�WKLV�SURMHFW�GHWDLOHG"�¬
¬
�$SSURYHG�URDG�LPSURYHPHQWV��ZLWKLQ�WKH�52:�SODQ�LV�D�YDJXH�WHUP�DQG�ZH�KDYH�EHHQ�DWWHPSWLQJ�WR�XQGHUVWDQG�WKH�VFRSH�DQG�WKH�HQWLUHW\�RI
WKH�URDG�ZRUN��6R��,�DSRORJL]H�LQ�DGYDQFH��EXW�,�DP�XQDEOH�WR�ÀQG�ZKHUH�WKH�VSHFLÀFV�RI�WKH�URDG�ZRUN�LV�GHWDLOHG�ZLWKLQ�WKH�52:�SODQ��&DQ�\RX
SOHDVH�SURYLGH�WKH�7RZQ�RI�2SKLU�WKH�GRFXPHQW�WKDW�7UL�6WDWH�DQG�LWV�FRQWUDFWRU�DUH�XVLQJ�WR�PDNH�RSHUDWLRQDO�GHFLVLRQV�IRU�URDG�LPSURYHPHQWV
ZLWKLQ�WKH�YDOOH\"�¬
¬

mailto:Johntdog@gmail.com


���DWWDFKPHQWV

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.1&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewajud0&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.2&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewajuj1&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.3&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewajup3&safe=1&zw


,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.4&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewajum2&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.5&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewbwyu6&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.6&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewbwyy7&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.7&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewbwz18&safe=1&zw


���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.8&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewbwyq5&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.9&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewbwyl4&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.10&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewbwz49&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.11&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewca9u11&safe=1&zw


���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.12&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewca9q10&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.13&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewhywu12&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.14&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewhywy13&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.15&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewhyx415&safe=1&zw


���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.16&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewhyx616&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.17&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewhyx114&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.18&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewj7vu17&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.19&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewj7w721&safe=1&zw


���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.20&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewj7w420&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.21&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewj7w119&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.22&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewj7vy18&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.23&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewk2av24&safe=1&zw


���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

,0*B�����-3*�
���.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.24&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewk2ar23&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.25&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewk2b226&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.26&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewk2an22&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5574122c2c&view=att&th=181e6afd1512e6df&attid=0.27&disp=inline&realattid=f_l5ewk2az25&safe=1&zw


.LP�:KHHOV��ORWXVHQHUJ\VROXWLRQV#JPDLO�FRP!

):��>(;7(51$/@�5H��>([WHUQDO�(PDLO@5(��>(;7(51$/@�4XHVWLRQV�DERXW�URDGZRUN�RQ�2SKLU�3DVV�

-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV! 7KX��-XO���������DW������30
7R���NFRRQH\�VEOOF#JPDLO�FRP���NFRRQH\�VEOOF#JPDLO�FRP!��7HUL�6WHLQEHUJ��WHULVWHLQEHUJ�#JPDLO�FRP!��&RULQQH�3ODWW��PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!��-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL
�PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!��7\OHU�6KXOW]��WHOOXULGHDUERULVW#\DKRR�FRP!���ZLOH\#VPSD�FRRS���ZLOH\#VPSD�FRRS!��6WDUU�-DPLVRQ��VWDUUM#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��/DQFH
:DULQJ��ODQFHZ#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��-RKQ��+XPSKULHV��MRKQWGRJ#JPDLO�FRP!��-DFH\�'HSULHVW��RHF#RSKLU�XV!��.LP�:KHHOV��ORWXVHQHUJ\VROXWLRQV#JPDLO�FRP!

7KLV�LV�WKH�ODWHVW�,¶YH�KHDUG�IURP�7UL6WDWH�

�

-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL

2SKLU�7RZQ�0DQDJHU

��������������2IILFH�

��������������&HOO�

�

)URP��/HLNHU��'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��
6HQW��:HGQHVGD\��-XO\��������������30�
7R��-DFH\�'HSULHVW��RHF#RSKLU�XV!��-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!��&RULQQH�3ODWW��PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!�
&F��'HDQ��'RXJ��GGHDQ#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��
(QR��0HJDQ��)6
��PHJDQ�HQR#XVGD�JRY!��+DOH\��6SHQFHU���)6��VSHQFHU�KDOH\#XVGD�JRY!�
6XEMHFW��5(��>(;7(51$/@�5H��>([WHUQDO�(PDLO@5(��>(;7(51$/@�4XHVWLRQV�DERXW�URDGZRUN�RQ�2SKLU�3DVV

�

+HOOR�

7KH�7RZQ�KDG�DVNHG�ODVW�ZHHN�LI�7UL�6WDWH�QHHGHG�WR�EULQJ�JUDYHO�LQ�WR�DUPRU�WKH�KDXO�URDG��,�KDG�WROG�HYHU\RQH�WKDW�ZH�GLG�QRW�H[SHFW�WKDW�WR�EH�UHTXLUHG��KRZHYHU�
ZLWK�WKH�PRLVWXUH�WKLV�DUHD�KDV�UHFHLYHG�LQ�WKH�SDVW�IHZ�GD\V��WKHUH�LV�DERXW�����WR�����FXPXODWLYH�IHHW�RI�WKH�SULPDU\�KDXO�URDG�RQ�)RUHVW�ODQGV�WKDW�LV�VWDUWLQJ�WR
GHWHULRUDWH�ZLWK�WUXFN�DFFHVV��2XU�FRQWUDFWRU�PHW�ZLWK�WKH�)RUHVW�6HUYLFH�URDG�HQJLQHHU�DQG�LW�ZDV�GHWHUPLQHG�WKDW�ZH�ZLOO�QHHG�WR�DGG�PDWHULDO�WR�WKHVH�VHFWLRQV�RI
WKH�KDXO�URDG�WR�UHGXFH�HURVLRQ�DQG�DQ\�GDPDJH�WR�WKH�YHJHWDWLRQ�DGMDFHQW�WR�WKH�URDG��7KH�SRUWLRQV�RI�WKH�URDG�UHTXLULQJ�PDWHULDO�DUH�UHODWLYHO\�IODW��VR�GUDLQDJH�LV
FKDOOHQJLQJ��$OO�PDWHULDO�ZLOO�EH�NHSW�ZLWKLQ�WKH�H[LVWLQJ�DFFHVV�URDG�IRRWSULQW�

�

7KLV�DFFHVV�URDG�LV�GHVLJQDWHG�DQ�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�RQO\�DFFHVV�URXWH�WR�VXSSRUW�7UL�6WDWH¶V�FXUUHQW�DQG�IXWXUH�PDLQWHQDQFH�DFWLYLWLHV��0DLQWDLQLQJ�WKH�URDG�DQG
PDQDJLQJ�VWRUPZDWHU�DQG�HURVLRQ�LV�D�UHTXLUHPHQW�RI�RXU�VSHFLDO�XVH�SHUPLW��7UL�6WDWH�ZLOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�FRPSO\�ZLWK�DOO�FRQGLWLRQV�RI�WKH�)RUHVW�6HUYLFH�PLQHUDO�XVH
SHUPLW�DQG�WKH�2SHUDWLRQ�DQG�0DLQWHQDQFH�3ODQ�IRU�WKLV�DFWLYLW\�

mailto:dleiker@tristategt.org
mailto:oec@ophir.us
mailto:manager@ophir.us
mailto:mayor@ophir.us
mailto:ddean@tristategt.org
mailto:megan.eno@usda.gov
mailto:spencer.haley@usda.gov


�

7KH�)RUHVW�6HUYLFH�KDV�LGHQWLILHG�D�ORFDWLRQ�DW�WKH�&DUERQDUR�FURVVLQJ�WKDW�ZLOO�SURYLGH�VXLWDEOH�DQG�QDWLYH�PDWHULDO�IRU�XV�WR�XVH�WR�DUPRU�WKH�URDG��1DWLYH�PDWHULDO�LV
DOZD\V�SUHIHUUHG�RYHU�KDXOLQJ�LQ�JUDYHO�IURP�RXWVLGH�ORFDWLRQV�GXH�WR�WKH�SRWHQWLDO�IRU�WKH�LQWURGXFWLRQ�RI�QR[LRXV�ZHHGV��7KH�PDWHULDO�WR�EH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKLV�ORFDWLRQ
ZLOO�EH�ORRVH�URFNVOLGH�PDWHULDO�FRQVLVWLQJ�RI�ORRVH�VDQG�DQG�JUDYHO��3OHDVH�VHH�EHORZ�D�PDS�RI�WKH�DUHD�IURP�ZKLFK�PDWHULDO�ZLOO�EH�SXOOHG�

�





�

'LVWXUEDQFH�ZLOO�RQO\�RFFXU�LQ�WKH�XQYHJHWDWHG�DFWLYH�URFNVOLGH�GHSRVLW�DUHD�DORQJ�WKH�VLGHV�RI�2SKLU�3DVV�5RDG�DQG�ZLOO�LPSDFW�OHVV�WKDQ�����DFUHV�WRWDO�

�

3RVW�H[FDYDWLRQ�RI�PDWHULDO��WKH�VORSH�RI�WKH�GHSRVLW�DORQJ�WKH�FXW�VLGH�RI�WKH�URDG�PD\�QHHG�WR�EH�UHGXFHG�WR�HQVXUH�VWDELOLW\�RI�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�VOLGH�GHSRVLWV��$OO
VWRUPZDWHU�FRQWURO�IHDWXUHV�DW�WKH�VLWH��H�J��URDGVLGH�GUDLQDJH�GLWFKHV��UROOLQJ�GLSV��DQG�RU�ZDWHU�EDUV��VKDOO�EH�UHWXUQHG�WR�WKHLU�SUH�H[FDYDWLRQ�FRQGLWLRQ�

�

3OHDVH�OHW�XV�NQRZ�LI�\RX�KDYH�DQ\�TXHVWLRQV�RU�FRQFHUQV��:H�DSSUHFLDWH�\RXU�XQGHUVWDQGLQJ�RI�FKDQJLQJ�FRQGLWLRQV�DQG�ZH�ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�WR�XSGDWH�\RX�RQ�SURMHFW
VWDWXV�

�

7KDQN�\RX�DQG�KDYH�D�JRRG�DIWHUQRRQ�

�

'LDQD

�

'LDQD�/HLNHU

6HQLRU�(QYLURQPHQWDO�3ODQQHU

7UL�6WDWH�*	7

������������

�



.LP�:KHHOV��HQHUJ\�WQFF#JPDLO�FRP!

):��>([WHUQDO�(PDLO@4XHVWLRQV�DERXW�URDGZRUN�RQ�2SKLU�3DVV�

(QR��0HJDQ��)6��PHJDQ�HQR#XVGD�JRY! :HG��-XQ����������DW�������30

7R��.LP�:KHHOV��NLP#HFRDFWLRQSDUWQHUV�RUJ!

.LP�

�

��,�PHDQW�WR�FRS\�\RX�RQ�WKLV���$IWHU�UHYLHZLQJ�WKH�'HFLVLRQ�0HPR��7UL�6WDWH�KDV�EHHQ�DXWKRUL]HG�WR�PDLQWDLQ�WKH�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�URXWH�IRU�WKLV�SURMHFW�WR�LPSURYH

DFFHVV�WR�WKH�SRZHUOLQH�DQG�ODQGLQJ�SLOHV���7KH�LPSURYHPHQWV�WKH\�ZLOO�EH�PDNLQJ�DUH�PLQLPDO�

�

0HJDQ

�

�

�

0HJDQ�(QR��
'LVWULFW�5DQJHU

)RUHVW�6HUYLFH

*UDQG�0HVD��8QFRPSDKJUH�DQG�*XQQLVRQ�1DWLRQDO�)RUHVW��1RUZRRG�5DQJHU�'LVWULFW

S���������������[�����

F���������������
I�����������������
PHJDQ�HQR#XVGD�JRY

�����)RUHVW�6WUHHW�

1RUZRRG��&2�������

mailto:megan.eno@usda.gov
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1150+Forest+Street+%0D%0ANorwood,+CO+81423?entry=gmail&source=g


ZZZ�IV�IHG�XV��

&DULQJ�IRU�WKH�ODQG�DQG�VHUYLQJ�SHRSOH

�

�

�

�

)URP��(QR��0HJDQ��)6��

6HQW��:HGQHVGD\��-XQH����������������30�

7R��
-DFH\�'HSULHVW
��RHF#RSKLU�XV!��/HLNHU��'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!��&RULQQH�3ODWW��PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!�

6XEMHFW��5(��>([WHUQDO�(PDLO@4XHVWLRQV�DERXW�URDGZRUN�RQ�2SKLU�3DVV

�

-DFH\�

�

�������7KH�URDG�LQ�TXHVWLRQ�LV�DQ�DGPLQLVWUDWLYH�URXWH��QRW�RSHQ�WR�WKH�SXEOLF��WKDW�7UL�6WDWH�KDV�LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKHLU�DXWKRUL]DWLRQ�WR�PDLQWDLQ�IRU�DFFHVV�WR�WKH�SRZHU�OLQH��

7KH�LPSURYHPHQWV�DUH�LQWHQGHG�WR�PLQLPL]H�HURVLRQ�DQG�PDLQWDLQ�D�VDIH�URXWH�IRU�WKH�HTXLSPHQW�RSHUDWRUV���$W�WKLV�WLPH�WKHUH�LV�QR�SODQ�WR�EULQJ�LQ�JUDYHO�DQG�,

EHOLHYH�ZH�GLVFXVVHG�WKH�SRVVLELOLW\�RI�UH�VHHGLQJ�WKH�URXWH�DIWHU�WKH�SURMHFW�ZDV�FRPSOHWH�

�

:H�FDQ�DEVROXWHO\�FRPPXQLFDWH�WKH�QHHG�WR�KDYH�WKH�JDWH�VKXW�RQ�HYHQLQJV�DQG�ZHHNHQGV�

�

,�KDG�VRPH�YLGHRV�VHQW�WR�PH�\HVWHUGD\�IURP�D�UHVLGHQW�ILOPLQJ�WKH�HTXLSPHQW�RSHUDWRU�ZKRVH�YHKLFOH�ZDV�DOVR�RQ�WKH�DGPLQ�VLWH�ZKHUH�LW�GLGQ¶W�EHORQJ�VR�WKH�FDVH

KDV�EHHQ�PDGH�

�

�

�

0HJDQ�(QR��
'LVWULFW�5DQJHU

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fs.fed.us%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cc0e9a182ae90476cc27d08d7e2112382%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637226435545105850&sdata=X8GTH%2BwURd%2B1IaL3Mpc1Z7rp%2BkUMxsSTSlFui5uMv50%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusda.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cc0e9a182ae90476cc27d08d7e2112382%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637226435545105850&sdata=m0NEvpPr3KXY%2BY3IHtwHYfNPz8IK2T6eb8g9muIimu4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fforestservice&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cc0e9a182ae90476cc27d08d7e2112382%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637226435545115846&sdata=U7xEzbtWtAPYoxnSxIf%2B74q36BEGliazYXNz9VGMv0c%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fpages%2FUS-Forest-Service%2F1431984283714112&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cc0e9a182ae90476cc27d08d7e2112382%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637226435545115846&sdata=yEv%2B3iVgZiIlD9vdoKNK%2Ba3jBsemhimtyHTbB%2BrcXgg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:oec@ophir.us
mailto:dleiker@tristategt.org
mailto:manager@ophir.us
mailto:mayor@ophir.us


)RUHVW�6HUYLFH

*UDQG�0HVD��8QFRPSDKJUH�DQG�*XQQLVRQ�1DWLRQDO�)RUHVW��1RUZRRG�5DQJHU�'LVWULFW

S���������������[�����

F���������������
I�����������������
PHJDQ�HQR#XVGD�JRY

�����)RUHVW�6WUHHW�

1RUZRRG��&2�������

ZZZ�IV�IHG�XV��

&DULQJ�IRU�WKH�ODQG�DQG�VHUYLQJ�SHRSOH

�

�

�

�

)URP��-DFH\�'HSULHVW��RHF#RSKLU�XV!��

6HQW��:HGQHVGD\��-XQH����������������$0�

7R��/HLNHU��'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!��&RULQQH�3ODWW��PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!��(QR��0HJDQ��)6��PHJDQ�HQR#XVGD�JRY!�

6XEMHFW��>([WHUQDO�(PDLO@4XHVWLRQV�DERXW�URDGZRUN�RQ�2SKLU�3DVV

�

>([WHUQDO�(PDLO@��
,I�WKLV�PHVVDJH�FRPHV�IURP�DQ�XQH[SHFWHG�VHQGHU�RU�UHIHUHQFHV�D�YDJXH�XQH[SHFWHG�WRSLF���
8VH�FDXWLRQ�EHIRUH�FOLFNLQJ�OLQNV�RU�RSHQLQJ�DWWDFKPHQWV��
3OHDVH�VHQG�DQ\�FRQFHUQV�RU�VXVSLFLRXV�PHVVDJHV�WR��6SDP�$EXVH#XVGD�JRY

+L�'LDQD��

�

mailto:megan.eno@usda.gov
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1150+Forest+Street+%0D%0ANorwood,+CO+81423?entry=gmail&source=g
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fs.fed.us%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cc0e9a182ae90476cc27d08d7e2112382%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637226435545105850&sdata=X8GTH%2BwURd%2B1IaL3Mpc1Z7rp%2BkUMxsSTSlFui5uMv50%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fusda.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cc0e9a182ae90476cc27d08d7e2112382%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637226435545105850&sdata=m0NEvpPr3KXY%2BY3IHtwHYfNPz8IK2T6eb8g9muIimu4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fforestservice&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cc0e9a182ae90476cc27d08d7e2112382%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637226435545115846&sdata=U7xEzbtWtAPYoxnSxIf%2B74q36BEGliazYXNz9VGMv0c%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fpages%2FUS-Forest-Service%2F1431984283714112&data=02%7C01%7C%7Cc0e9a182ae90476cc27d08d7e2112382%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637226435545115846&sdata=yEv%2B3iVgZiIlD9vdoKNK%2Ba3jBsemhimtyHTbB%2BrcXgg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:oec@ophir.us
mailto:dleiker@tristategt.org
mailto:manager@ophir.us
mailto:mayor@ophir.us
mailto:megan.eno@usda.gov
mailto:Spam.Abuse@usda.gov


$V�WKH�SURMHFW�JHWV�VWDUWHG��,�KDYH�KDG�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�FRPPXQLW\�FRQWDFWLQJ�PH�ZLWK�TXHVWLRQV��7KH�JUDWLQJ�DQG�LPSURYHPHQWV�WR

WKH�URDGV�WR�&KDSPDQ�*XOFK�DQG�ORZHU�,URQ�6SULQJV�KDYH�ZLGHQHG�WKH�URDGV��%HFDXVH�RI�WKH�HDUO\�PRQVRRQV�WKH�ZRUN�ZDV�GRQH�RQ

VDWXUDWHG�VRLO��:KDW�LV�LQ�WKH�SODQ�IRU�WKH�ZLGWK�RI�WKH�URDGV�XSRQ�FRPSOHWLRQ"�,W�LV�P\�XQGHUVWDQGLQJ�WKDW�WKHUH�ZRQ
W�EH�DQ\

DGGLWLRQDO�PDWHULDO��VXFK�DV�JUDYHO�EURXJKW�LQ�WR�LPSURYH�WKH�URDGV���7KH�SODQ�,�KDYH�LV�GDWHG����������,I�WKHUH�LV�DQ�XSGDWHG�SODQ�

SOHDVH�IRUZDUG�LW�WR�PH��

�

7KH�)RUHVW�6HUYLFH�JDWH�WR�&KDSPDQ�JXOFK�KDV�EHHQ�OHIW�RSHQ�E\�WKH�90:�FUHZV
�HYHQLQJV�DQG�ZHHNHQGV��7KHUH�KDV�EHHQ�VRPH

PRWRUL]HG�WUDIILF�GULYLQJ�LQ�WKHVH�DUHDV�DIWHU�KRXUV��:LWK�WKH�KROLGD\�ZHHNHQG�FRPLQJ�XS�WKHUH�DUH�FRQFHUQV�DERXW�DGGLWLRQDO�GDPDJH

WR�WKH�YHJHWDWLRQ��:RXOG�LW�EH�SRVVLEOH�WR�KDYH�VLJQDJH�VWDWLQJ�WKDW�WKHUH�LV�QR�PRWRUL]HG�DFFHVV�RQ�WKHVH�VLGH�URDGV�ZKLOH�WKH

SURMHFW�LV�XQGHUZD\"�$QG�FRXOG�ZH�SOHDVH�UHTXHVW�WKH�FRQWUDFWRUV�FORVH�WKH�JDWHV�QLJKWV�DQG�ZHHNHQGV��

�

�

7KDQN�\RX�IRU�\RXU�FRPPXQLFDWLRQ�ZH�WUXO\�DSSUHFLDWH�DOO�RI�\RXU�WLPH�DQG�FRRUGLQDWLRQ�RQ�WKLV�SURMHFW�

�

%HVW��

-DFH\�'H3ULHVW

2SKLU�(QYLURQPHQWDO�&RPPLVVLRQ�&KDLU

������������

7KLV�HOHFWURQLF�PHVVDJH�FRQWDLQV�LQIRUPDWLRQ�JHQHUDWHG�E\�WKH�86'$�VROHO\�IRU�WKH�LQWHQGHG�UHFLSLHQWV��$Q\�XQDXWKRUL]HG�LQWHUFHSWLRQ�RI�WKLV�PHVVDJH�RU�WKH�XVH�RU

GLVFORVXUH�RI�WKH�LQIRUPDWLRQ�LW�FRQWDLQV�PD\�YLRODWH�WKH�ODZ�DQG�VXEMHFW�WKH�YLRODWRU�WR�FLYLO�RU�FULPLQDO�SHQDOWLHV��,I�\RX�EHOLHYH�\RX�KDYH�UHFHLYHG�WKLV�PHVVDJH�LQ

HUURU��SOHDVH�QRWLI\�WKH�VHQGHU�DQG�GHOHWH�WKH�HPDLO�LPPHGLDWHO\�



.LP�:KHHOV��HQHUJ\�WQFF#JPDLO�FRP!

)ZG��$PHV�%XUUR�%ULGJH�9HJHWDWLRQ�0DQDJHPHQW�)ROORZ�XS�
��PHVVDJH

6WDUU�-DPLVRQ��VWDUUM#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY! 7XH��-XQ����������DW������$0
7R��.LP�:KHHOV��NLP#HFRDFWLRQSDUWQHUV�RUJ!

+HUH�LV�WKH�HPDLO�IURP�'LDQD��<RX�PHQWLRQHG�VRPHRQH�ZDV�VXSSRVHG�WR�IODJ��,V�WKLV�PHVVDJH�FRQVLVWHQW�ZLWK�ZKDW�\RX�NQRZ"
WKDQNV�

�����������)RUZDUGHG�PHVVDJH�����������
)URP��-RKQ�+XHEQHU��MRKQK#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!�
'DWH��7XH��-XQ����������DW������$0�
6XEMHFW��)ZG��$PHV�%XUUR�%ULGJH�9HJHWDWLRQ�0DQDJHPHQW�)ROORZ�XS�
7R��6WDUU�-DPLVRQ��VWDUUM#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!�

-RKQ�+XHEQHU�
6HQLRU�3ODQQHU�
6DQ�0LJXHO�&RXQW\�3ODQQLQJ�'HSDUWPHQW
2IILFH���������������
ZZZ�VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY�

�����������)RUZDUGHG�PHVVDJH�����������
)URP��/HLNHU��'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!�
'DWH��:HG��0D\���������DW������30�
6XEMHFW��$PHV�%XUUR�%ULGJH�9HJHWDWLRQ�0DQDJHPHQW�)ROORZ�XS�
7R��&KULV�+D]HQ��FKULV#VPFI�ODQGWUXVW�RUJ!��-RKQ�+XHEQHU��MRKQK#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!�

+HOOR�

,�KRSH�HYHU\WKLQJ�ZHQW�ZHOO�ODVW�ZHHN�RQ�WKH�$PHV�%XUUR�%ULGJH�ILHOG�UHYLHZ��,�DP�UHDOO\�VRUU\�,�FRXOG�QRW�PDNH�LW�RYHU��7KDQN�\RX�VR�PXFK�IRU�\RXU�XQGHUVWDQGLQJ�
0\�SXS�LV�D�ELW�EHWWHU�EXW�JRLQJ�LQ�IRU�DGGLWLRQDO�WHVWV��VR�KRSLQJ�IRU�WKH�EHVW��,�WKLQN�ORVLQJ�RXU�KRPH�WR�WKH�0DUVKDOO�)LUH�KDV�EHHQ�HTXDOO\�DV�KDUG�RQ�KHU�

mailto:johnh@sanmiguelcountyco.gov
mailto:starrj@sanmiguelcountyco.gov
http://www.sanmiguelcountyco.gov/
mailto:dleiker@tristategt.org
mailto:chris@smcf-landtrust.org
mailto:johnh@sanmiguelcountyco.gov
mailto:manager@ophir.us


�

,�WRXFKHG�EDVH�ZLWK�'RXJ�DQG�%UDG�DQG�LW�LV�P\�XQGHUVWDQGLQJ�90:�LV�JRLQJ�WR�IO\�PDWHULDO�RXW�RI�WKH�IHQ�DQG�ZHWODQGV�RQ�WKH�FRQVHUYDWLRQ�HDVHPHQW�WR�UHGXFH
GLVWXUEDQFH�WR�WKHVH�FULWLFDO�UHVRXUFHV��,�KRSH�WKDW�\RX�ERWK�DUH�FRPIRUWDEOH�ZLWK�WKDW�DSSURDFK��,�WKLQN�ZH�MXVW�ZLOO�KDYH�WR�PDQDJH�SXEOLF�FRQFHUQV�ZLWK�WKH
KHOLFRSWHU�QRLVH�DQG�SUHVHQFH�

�

,�VSRNH�ZLWK�6KDZQ�&RQQHU�DQG�KH�ZLOO�KDYH�KLV�ELRORJLVW�IODJ�WKH�ZHWODQG�DQG�IHQ�ERXQGDULHV�SULRU�WR�ZRUN�RFFXUULQJ�LQ�WKDW�DUHD�DQG�ZH�ZLOO�OHW�\RX�NQRZ�LI�WKH
ERXQGDULHV�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�GDWD�ZH�KDYH�QHHG�WR�EH�DPHQGHG��,�KDYH�DOVR�WDVNHG�%,2�/RJLF�ZLWK�PDSSLQJ�QR[LRXV�ZHHGV�RQ�WKH�HQWLUH�52:�DQG�FRQGXFWLQJ
PLJUDWRU\�ELUG�QHVWLQJ�VXUYH\V�WKURXJK�WKH�VSULQJ�DQG�VXPPHU�DQG�,�ZLOO�VKDUH�WKRVH�UHVXOWV�ZLWK�\RX�ERWK�

�

,�KDYH�D�FDOO�ZLWK�WKH�)RUHVW�6HUYLFH�WKLV�DIWHUQRRQ�DQG�ZLOO�DVN�WKDW�WKH\�SURYLGH�HYHU\RQH�ZLWK�D�FRS\�RI�WKH�ILQDO�%$�DQG�LI�SRVVLEOH��LQIRUPDWLRQ�RQ�WKH�FXOWXUDO�VLWH
ZH�GLVFXVVHG�

�

,�DP�ZRUNLQJ�ZLWK�'RXJ�'HDQ�DQG�RXU�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV�VWDII�RQ�QHZVSDSHU�QRWLFHV�IRU�WKLV�ZRUN�DQG�ZH�ZLOO�LQFOXGH�KHOLFRSWHU�RSHUDWLRQV�LQ�WKH�QRWLFH�

�

,I�WKHUH�LV�DQ\WKLQJ�HOVH�DQ\RQH�ZRXOG�OLNH�WR�GLVFXVV�RU�QHHGV�SOHDVH�FDOO�PH�DQ\�WLPH��,�DP�DURXQG�DOO�ZHHN�DQG�VKRXOG�EH�LQ�WKH�RIILFH�PRVW�RI�QH[W�ZHHN�DV�ZHOO�

�

7KDQN�\RX�DJDLQ�IRU�DOO�RI�\RXU�KHOS�DQG�WLPH�RQ�WKLV�SURMHFW�

�

,�KRSH�\RX�DOO�KDYH�D�JRRG�DIWHUQRRQ�

'LDQD

�

'LDQD�/HLNHU

6HQLRU�(QYLURQPHQWDO�3ODQQHU

7UL�6WDWH�*HQHUDWLRQ�DQG�7UDQVPLVVLRQ�$VVRFLDWLRQ��,QF�

������������

����
6WDUU�-DPLVRQ

6KH_+HU_+HUV��ZK\�SURQRXQV�PDWWHU��
1DWXUDO�5HVRXUFHV�DQG�6SHFLDO�3URMHFWV�'LUHFWRU

6DQ�0LJXHO�&RXQW\

https://www.mypronouns.org/she-her


.LP�:KHHOV��HQHUJ\�WQFF#JPDLO�FRP!

)Z��>(;7(51$/@�5H��>(;7(51$/@�5H��>(;7(51$/@�):��2SKLU�5HTXHVWV�IRU�XSFRPLQJ�WUDQVPLVVLRQ�OLQH

YHJHWDWLRQ�ZRUN�
��PHVVDJHV

&RULQQH�3ODWW��PD\RU#RSKLU�XV! 7XH��-XQ����������DW������30
7R��.LP��:KHHOV��NLP#HFRDFWLRQSDUWQHUV�RUJ!��7\OHU�6FKXOW]��LQIR#WHOOXULGHDUERULVW�FRP!

+L�\RX�WZR��

.LP��,�ORVW�\RX�RQ�WKH�SKRQH��EXW�KHUH�LV�DQRWKHU�SLHFH�RI�DGYLFH�ZH
UH�EHLQJ�DVNHG�WR�FRQVLGHU��3HUKDSV�7\OHU��\RX�FDQ�ZHLJK�LQ�

7KDQNV�VR�PXFK��

)URP��&KULV�+D]HQ��FKULV#VPFI�ODQGWUXVW�RUJ!�
6HQW��7XHVGD\��-XQH����������������$0�
7R��/HLNHU��'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!�
&F��-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!��5\DQ�5LJKHWWL��U\DQU#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��+DOH\��6SHQFHU���)6��VSHQFHU�KDOH\#XVGD�JRY!�
+DXJHU��%UDG��EKDXJHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��'HDQ��'RXJ��GGHDQ#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��+DOH��&RG\��FKDOH#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��&RULQQH�3ODWW
�PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!��-DFH\�'HSULHVW��RHF#RSKLU�XV!��7\OHU�6FKXOW]��WHOOXULGHDUERULVW#\DKRR�FRP!��/DQFH�:DULQJ
�ODQFHZ#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!�
6XEMHFW��5H��>(;7(51$/@�5H��>(;7(51$/@�5H��>(;7(51$/@�):��2SKLU�5HTXHVWV�IRU�XSFRPLQJ�WUDQVPLVVLRQ�OLQH�YHJHWDWLRQ�ZRUN
�
+L�'LDQD�

,�ZDONHG�WKH�IODJJLQJ�WKURXJK�WKH�FRUULGRU�DQG�ORRNHG�DW�%LR�/RJLF
V¦DWODV�RI�PDSV�¦�,Q�HVVHQFH��%LR�/RJLF�KDV�IODJJHG
ZHWODQG�DUHDV�LQ�DQG�DURXQG�WKH�)�2��DW�D�PLQLPXP�VWDQGDUG�WR�HOLPLQDWH�DQ\�ULVN�RI�WKH�FRQWUDFWRU�PRYLQJ�LQWR�DUHDV
LQDSSURSULDWH�IRU�HTXLSPHQW�¦�7KLV�EDVLFDOO\¦FRYHUV�WKH�HQWLUH�FRUULGRU�EHWZHHQ�7RZHUV����DQG����¦�7KHUH�DUH�RWKHU
ZHWODQGV�LQ�WKH�DUHD�RQ�WKH�)�2����P\�DGYLFH�LV�IRU�FUHZV�WR�DFFHVV�WKH�FRUULGRU�IURP�WKH�URDG�OHDGLQJ¦GRZQ�WKH�WKH
UHSRVLWRU\�VRXWK�RI�WKH�)�2�

,�DOVR�ZDQWHG�WR�IROORZ�XS�RQ�WKH�YHJHWDWLRQ�UHPRYDO�SODQ�¦�,�XQGHUVWRRG�IURP�VRPH�RI�WKH�FRQYHUVDWLRQ�WDNLQJ�SODFH�ZLWK
WKH�%2&&�WKDW�ZLOORZV�ZRXOG�RQO\�EH�FXW�ORZ�ZLWKLQ�WKH�YLFLQLW\�RI�WKH�WRZHUV"¦�:LOO�WKLV�EH�WKH�FDVH�IRU�WKH�ERJ�ELUFK
JURZLQJ�WKURXJKRXW�WKH�5�2�:��WKURXJK�WKH�)�2�"

0\�SUHIHUHQFH�ZRXOG�EH�WKDW�WKH�ERJ�ELUFK�EH�SUHVHUYHG���LW�GRHVQ
W�JURZ�WDOO�ZKHQ�PDWXUH�¦�,�XQGHUVWDQG�WKH�QHHG�WR
FOHDU�DURXQG�WKH�WRZHUV��EXW�HOLPLQDWLQJ�DOO�YHJHWDWLRQ�LQ�WKH�FRUULGRU�WKURXJK�WKH�)�2��ZLOO�GUDPDWLFDOO\�FKDQJH�WKH
HFRORJLFDO�FRQVHUYDWLRQ�YDOXHV�WKURXJK�WKH�VLWH�
7KDQNV�IRU�DQ\�FODULILFDWLRQ�\RX�FDQ�RIIHU�¦
�&KULV�+D]HQ

2Q�:HG��-XQ����������DW�������$0�/HLNHU��'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!�ZURWH��

mailto:chris@smcf-landtrust.org
mailto:dleiker@tristategt.org
mailto:manager@ophir.us
mailto:ryanr@sanmiguelcountyco.gov
mailto:spencer.haley@usda.gov
mailto:bhauger@tristategt.org
mailto:ddean@tristategt.org
mailto:chale@tristategt.org
mailto:mayor@ophir.us
mailto:oec@ophir.us
mailto:telluridearborist@yahoo.com
mailto:lancew@sanmiguelcountyco.gov
mailto:dleiker@tristategt.org


7KDQNV��&KULV��+DYH�D�JRRG�GD\�

�

'LDQD

�

)URP��&KULV�+D]HQ��FKULV#VPFI�ODQGWUXVW�RUJ!��
6HQW��:HGQHVGD\��-XQH���������������$0�
7R��/HLNHU��'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!�
&F��&KULV�+D]HQ��FKULV#VPFI�ODQGWUXVW�RUJ!��-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!��5\DQ�5LJKHWWL��U\DQU#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��+DOH\��6SHQFHU���)6
�VSHQFHU�KDOH\#XVGD�JRY!��+DXJHU��%UDG��EKDXJHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��'HDQ��'RXJ��GGHDQ#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��+DOH��&RG\��FKDOH#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��&RULQQH�3ODWW
�PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!��-DFH\�'HSULHVW��RHF#RSKLU�XV!��7\OHU�6FKXOW]��WHOOXULGHDUERULVW#\DKRR�FRP!��/DQFH�:DULQJ��ODQFHZ#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!�
6XEMHFW��>(;7(51$/@�5H��>(;7(51$/@�5H��>(;7(51$/@�):��2SKLU�5HTXHVWV�IRU�XSFRPLQJ�WUDQVPLVVLRQ�OLQH�YHJHWDWLRQ�ZRUN

�

&$87,21�¬7KLV�HPDLO�RULJLQDWHG�IURP�RXWVLGH�RI�7UL�6WDWH��'2�127�FOLFN�OLQNV�RU�RSHQ�DWWDFKPHQWV�XQOHVV�\RX�UHFRJQL]H�DQG�RU�WUXVW�WKH�VHQGHU�
&RQWDFW�WKH�,7�6HUYLFH�'HVN�ZLWK�TXHVWLRQV�RU�FRQFHUQV�

7KDQN�'LDQD�

$OLVRQ�#�%LR�/RJLF�OHW�PH�NQRZ�WKH�H[WHQW�RI�ZKDW�VKH�GHOLQHDWHG���,�FDQ
W�UHYLHZ�WKH
GHOLQHDWLRQ�XQWLO�0RQGD\�RU�PRUH�OLNHO\�7XHVGD\�RI�QH[W�ZHHN���,
OO�OHW�HYHU\RQH�NQRZ�ZKHQ�,
SODQ�WR�EH�RXW�WKHUH�

�&KULV

�

2Q�7XH��-XQ����������DW������30�/HLNHU��'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!�ZURWH�

+L�&KULV�

+DQV�ZLWK�90:�MXVW�JRW�EDFN�WR�PH�RQ�WKH�$PHV�%XUUR�%ULGJH�3URMHFW�VFKHGXOH��7KH\�DUH�JRLQJ�WR�EH�ZRUNLQJ�IURP�6WUXFWXUH����EDFN�WR�WKH�HDVW��7KH\
GHFLGHG�LW�ZDV�HDVLHU�WR�ZRUN�XSKLOO�WR�VWDUW��7KH\�GR�QRW�H[SHFW�WR�EH�RQ�WKH�)HUULF�2[LGH�SURSHUW\�IRU�D�ZHHN��DW�WKH�HDUOLHVW���,I�%,2�/RJLF�ZUDSV�XS�WRGD\��ZLOO
WKLV�JLYH�\RX�WLPH�WKH�HQG�RI�WKLV�ZHHN�RU�HDUO\�QH[W�ZHHN�WR�UHYLHZ�WKH�IODJJLQJ�DQG�PDSSLQJ"

�

�

7KDQN�\RX�

'LDQD

mailto:chris@smcf-landtrust.org
mailto:dleiker@tristategt.org
mailto:chris@smcf-landtrust.org
mailto:manager@ophir.us
mailto:ryanr@sanmiguelcountyco.gov
mailto:spencer.haley@usda.gov
mailto:bhauger@tristategt.org
mailto:ddean@tristategt.org
mailto:chale@tristategt.org
mailto:mayor@ophir.us
mailto:oec@ophir.us
mailto:telluridearborist@yahoo.com
mailto:lancew@sanmiguelcountyco.gov
mailto:dleiker@tristategt.org


�

'LDQD�/HLNHU

6HQLRU�(QYLURQPHQWDO�3ODQQHU

7UL�6WDWH�*	7

������������

�

�

�

)URP��&KULV�+D]HQ��FKULV#VPFI�ODQGWUXVW�RUJ!��
6HQW��0RQGD\��-XQH���������������30�
7R��/HLNHU��'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!�
&F��-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!��5\DQ�5LJKHWWL��U\DQU#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��+DOH\��6SHQFHU���)6��VSHQFHU�KDOH\#XVGD�JRY!��+DXJHU��%UDG
�EKDXJHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��'HDQ��'RXJ��GGHDQ#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��+DOH��&RG\��FKDOH#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��&RULQQH�3ODWW��PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!��-DFH\�'HSULHVW
�RHF#RSKLU�XV!��7\OHU�6FKXOW]��WHOOXULGHDUERULVW#\DKRR�FRP!��/DQFH�:DULQJ��ODQFHZ#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��&KULV�+D]HQ��FKULV#VPFI�ODQGWUXVW�RUJ!�
6XEMHFW��>(;7(51$/@�5H��>(;7(51$/@�):��2SKLU�5HTXHVWV�IRU�XSFRPLQJ�WUDQVPLVVLRQ�OLQH�YHJHWDWLRQ�ZRUN

�

&$87,21�¬7KLV�HPDLO�RULJLQDWHG�IURP�RXWVLGH�RI�7UL�6WDWH��'2�127�FOLFN�OLQNV�RU�RSHQ�DWWDFKPHQWV�XQOHVV�\RX�UHFRJQL]H�DQG�RU�WUXVW�WKH
VHQGHU��&RQWDFW�WKH�,7�6HUYLFH�'HVN�ZLWK�TXHVWLRQV�RU�FRQFHUQV�

+L�'LDQD�

,�XQGHUVWDQG�WKDW�%LR�/RJLF�ZLOO�EH�IODJJLQJ�WKH�)HUULF�2[LGH�WRPRUURZ���,�DP�XQDEOH�WR�EH�LQ
2SKLU�WRPRUURZ�GXH�WR�SUHYLRXVO\�VFKHGXOHG�ZRUN�LQ�5LFR���$V�GLVFXVVHG�SUHYLRXVO\��,�H[SHFW�WR
EH�DEOH�WR�UHYLHZ�WKH�GHOLQHDWLRQ�ZRUN�EHIRUH�WKH�FRQWUDFWRU�EHJLQV�ZRUN�RQ�WKH�)HUULF�2[LGH�

3OHDVH�OHW�PH�NQRZ�WKH�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�VFKHGXOH�VR�,�FDQ�SODQ�WR�UHYLHZ�WKH�GHOLQHDWLRQ�ZRUN�LQ
DGYDQFH�RI�WKH�FOHDULQJ�DFWLYLWLHV�

7KDQNV�

&KULV�+D]HQ

�

2Q�)UL��0D\����������DW������30�/HLNHU��'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!�ZURWH�

mailto:chris@smcf-landtrust.org
mailto:dleiker@tristategt.org
mailto:manager@ophir.us
mailto:ryanr@sanmiguelcountyco.gov
mailto:spencer.haley@usda.gov
mailto:bhauger@tristategt.org
mailto:ddean@tristategt.org
mailto:chale@tristategt.org
mailto:mayor@ophir.us
mailto:oec@ophir.us
mailto:telluridearborist@yahoo.com
mailto:lancew@sanmiguelcountyco.gov
mailto:chris@smcf-landtrust.org
mailto:dleiker@tristategt.org


+L�-RKQ�

:H�DUH�VWLOO�ZRUNLQJ�WKURXJK�DSSURYDOV�ZLWK�WKH�)RUHVW�6HUYLFH��ZKR�DUH�KRSLQJ�WR�KDYH�RXU�DXWKRUL]DWLRQ�E\�0HPRULDO�'D\��:H�GHFLGHG�ODWH�WKLV�ZHHN�WR
KROG�RII�RQ�PRELOL]LQJ�WKH�FRQWUDFWRU�XQWLO�-XQH��WK�WR�DOORZ�IRU�WLPH�WR�REWDLQ�WKDW�DXWKRUL]DWLRQ�DQG�FRPSOHWH�RXU�UHTXLUHG�ELRORJLFDO�DQG�FXOWXUDO�VXUYH\V��,
ZLOO�NHHS�HYHU\RQH�LQ�WKH�ORRS�LI�WKDW�VFKHGXOH�VKRXOG�FKDQJH��7KLV�GHOD\�ZLOO�DOORZ�XV�WR�KRSHIXOO\�ILQLVK�WKH�SURMHFW�LQ�RQH�PRELOL]DWLRQ�

�

%,2�/RJLF�ZLOO�PRELOL]H�RQ�0D\���VW�WR�VWDUW�PLJUDWRU\�ELUG�QHVWLQJ�VXUYH\V��QR[LRXV�ZHHG�VXUYH\V��DQG�WR�IODJ�DOO�WKH�ZHWODQGV�LQ�WKH�SURMHFW�DUHD�DKHDG�RI
WKH�FRQWUDFWRU�EHJLQQLQJ�ZRUN��7KLV�ZRUN�ZLOO�RFFXU�RQ�ERWK�SULYDWH�DQG�SXEOLF�ODQGV��&KULV��ZH�ZLOO�DOVR�FRQILUP�WKH�ERXQGDULHV�RI�WKH�IHQ�ZHWODQGV�RQ�WKH
)HUULF�2[LGH�SURSHUW\�DQG�VHQG�\RX�DQ�XSGDWHG�VKDSHILOH�

�

:H�DUH�ZRUNLQJ�ZLWK�WKH�)6�RQ�PHDVXUHV�WR�ILQDOL]H�VLWLQJ�RI�WKH�GHFNLQJ�ORFDWLRQ�WR�PLQLPL]H�LPSDFWV�WR�WKH�PHDGRZ��2XU�FRQWUDFWRU�GRHV�QRW�EHOLHYH�LW�LV
IHDVLEOH�WR�GHFN�RQ�2SKLU�3DVV�5RDG��:H�FDQ�SURYLGH�FRSLHV�RI�WKH�WUDIILF�FRQWURO�SODQV�WKDW�ZLOO�EH�DSSURYHG�E\�6DQ�0LJXHO�&RXQW\�DV�ZHOO�DV�RXU�KHOLFRSWHU
VDIHW\�SODQ�WR�HQVXUH�SXEOLF�DZDUHQHVV�DQG�VDIHW\�GXULQJ�RXU�YHJHWDWLRQ�PDQDJHPHQW�DFWLYLWLHV�

�

:H�DUH�ZRUNLQJ�RQ�SUHVV�UHOHDVHV�DQG�UDGLR�DQQRXQFHPHQWV�WKDW�VKRXOG�EH�SXEOLVKHG�WKH�ZHHN�EHIRUH�ZH�EHJLQ�

�

3OHDVH�OHW�PH�NQRZ�LI�\RX�KDYH�DQ\�TXHVWLRQV��,�KRSH�HYHU\RQH�KDV�D�JRRG�ZHHNHQG�

�

'LDQD

�

'LDQD�/HLNHU

6HQLRU�(QYLURQPHQWDO�3ODQQHU

7UL�6WDWH�*	7

������������

�

)URP��-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL��PDQDJHU#RSKLU�XV!��
6HQW��)ULGD\��0D\����������������$0�
7R��5\DQ��5LJKHWWL��U\DQU#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��+DOH\��6SHQFHU���)6��VSHQFHU�KDOH\#XVGD�JRY!��+DXJHU��%UDG��EKDXJHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!��/HLNHU�
'LDQD��GOHLNHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!�
&F��&RULQQH�3ODWW��PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!��-DFH\�'HSULHVW��RHF#RSKLU�XV!��7\OHU��6FKXOW]��WHOOXULGHDUERULVW#\DKRR�FRP!��/DQFH��:DULQJ
�ODQFHZ#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!�
6XEMHFW��>(;7(51$/@�):��2SKLU�5HTXHVWV�IRU�XSFRPLQJ�WUDQVPLVVLRQ�OLQH�YHJHWDWLRQ�ZRUN

mailto:manager@ophir.us
mailto:ryanr@sanmiguelcountyco.gov
mailto:spencer.haley@usda.gov
mailto:bhauger@tristategt.org
mailto:dleiker@tristategt.org
mailto:mayor@ophir.us
mailto:oec@ophir.us
mailto:telluridearborist@yahoo.com
mailto:lancew@sanmiguelcountyco.gov


�

&$87,21�¬7KLV�HPDLO�RULJLQDWHG�IURP�RXWVLGH�RI�7UL�6WDWH��'2�127�FOLFN�OLQNV�RU�RSHQ�DWWDFKPHQWV�XQOHVV�\RX�UHFRJQL]H�DQG�RU�WUXVW�WKH
VHQGHU��&RQWDFW�WKH�,7�6HUYLFH�'HVN�ZLWK�TXHVWLRQV�RU�FRQFHUQV�

+L�IRONV�

�

-XVW�FKHFNLQJ�LQ�WR�VHH�LI�WKHUH�KDYH�EHHQ�DQ\�FKDQJHV�WR�WKH�YHJHWDWLRQ�PDQDJHPHQW�SODQ�EDVHG�RQ�2SKLU�LQSXW��EHORZ���,¶YH�KHDUG�WKURXJK�WKH�JUDSHYLQH
WKDW�ZH�VKRXOG�H[SHFW�WKH�ILUVW�LPSDFWV�RI�WKLV�SURMHFW�LQ�WKH�YDOOH\�LQ�DERXW�D�ZHHN�

�

7KDQNV�

�

-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL

2SKLU�7RZQ�0DQDJHU

��������������2IILFH�

��������������&HOO�

�

)URP��-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL��
6HQW��7XHVGD\��0D\��������������30�
7R��5\DQ��5LJKHWWL��U\DQU#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��+DOH\��6SHQFHU���)6��VSHQFHU�KDOH\#XVGD�JRY!��+DXJHU��%UDG��EKDXJHU#WULVWDWHJW�RUJ!�
&F��&RULQQH�3ODWW��PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!��-DFH\�'HSULHVW��RHF#RSKLU�XV!��7\OHU��6FKXOW]��WHOOXULGHDUERULVW#\DKRR�FRP!��/DQFH��:DULQJ
�ODQFHZ#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!�
6XEMHFW��2SKLU�5HTXHVWV�IRU�XSFRPLQJ�WUDQVPLVVLRQ�OLQH�YHJHWDWLRQ�ZRUN

�

+L�DOO�

�

7KDQNV�IRU�MRLQLQJ�XV�ODVW�ZHHN�RQ�WKH�VLWH�ZDON��,�WKLQN�ZH�DOO�OHDUQHG�D�ORW��,�GHILQLWHO\�JRW�WKH�VHQVH�WKDW�WKLV�DGGLWLRQDO�FOHDULQJ�LV�D�WDVN�WKDW�QR�RQH�LV
H[FLWHG�DERXW�GRLQJ��EXW�WKDW�HYHU\RQH�NQRZV�QHHGV�WR�EH�GRQH��,�DOVR�JRW�WKH�VHQVH�WKDW�WKH�SDUWLHV�LQYROYHG�ZRXOG�OLNH�VRPH�LQSXW�IURP�WKRVH�ZKR�OLYH�LQ
2SKLU�RQ�PLQLPL]LQJ�WKH�LPPHGLDWH�DQG�ORQJ�WHUP�LPSDFWV�RI�WKH�SURMHFW��DQG�WKDW¶V�WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKLV�HPDLO�

�

mailto:ryanr@sanmiguelcountyco.gov
mailto:spencer.haley@usda.gov
mailto:bhauger@tristategt.org
mailto:mayor@ophir.us
mailto:oec@ophir.us
mailto:telluridearborist@yahoo.com
mailto:lancew@sanmiguelcountyco.gov


2SKLU�VWDII��LQFOXGLQJ�P\VHOI��0D\RU�&RULQQH�3ODWW��2SKLU�(QYLURQPHQWDO�&RPPLVVLRQ�&KDLU�-DFH\�'H3ULHVW�DQG�2(&�0HPEHU�ORFDO�DUERULVW�7\OHU�6KXOW]�PHW
\HVWHUGD\�WR�GLVFXVV�WKH�SURMHFW��DQG�FDPH�XS�ZLWK�WKH�IROORZLQJ�WZR�³DVNV´�IRU�\RX�WR�FRQVLGHU�DV�ZH�PRYH�IRUZDUG��,W�ZDV�GHFLGHG�DW�RXU�PHHWLQJ�WKDW�WKH
SURSRVHG�KHOLSDG�EXUQ�SLOH�GHFNLQJ�DUHD�LQ�&KDSPDQ�*XOFK��DW�WKH�PRXWK�RI�6ZDPS�&DQ\RQ��LV�RQH�RI�WKH�PRUH�GHOLFDWH�DQG�GLYHUVH�HFRV\VWHPV�LQ�WKH
2SKLU�&DQ\RQ��DQG�ZH¶G�OLNH�WR�DYRLG�DV�PXFK�GLVWXUEDQFH�LQ�WKDW�DUHD�DV�SRVVLEOH��7RZDUG�WKDW�HQG��ZH�UHTXHVW�

�

7KDW�DV�PXFK�DFWLYLW\�WKDW�FDQ�EH�PRYHG�DZD\�IURP�WKDW�DUHD�EH�PRYHG��WKLV�FRXOG�PHDQ�SODFLQJ�WKH�EXUQ�SLOHV�RQ�WKH�,URQ�6SULQJ�SURSHUW\��ZKHUH
,¶P�WROG�WKH�HFRORJ\�LV�PXFK�PRUH�GDPDJHG�IURP�SDVW�PLQLQJ�DQG�UHFODPDWLRQ�HIIRUWV�DQG�ZKHUH�D�PLG�ZLQWHU�ILUH�ZRXOG�FDXVH�OHVV�VRLO�GDPDJH��,I
ZH�FRXOG�PRYH�WKH�KHOLSDG�HOVHZKHUH��ZH�IHHO�WKDW�ZRXOG�EH�D�EHQHILW�WRR��WKRXJK�ZH�NQRZ�WKHUH�DUH�PDQ\�IDFWRUV�WR�WDNH�LQWR�DFFRXQW�ZLWK�DLUFUDIW
VDIHW\�ODQGLQJ�]RQHV��7KH�GHFNLQJ�PD\�WKH�PRVW�LPSDFWIXO�DFWLYLW\�LQ�WKDW�DUHD��VR�ZH¶G�OLNH�WR�VHH�WKDW�PRYHG�DV�ZHOO��ZKLFK�OHDGV�WR�D�VHFRQG
UHTXHVW�
:KDW�DUH�WKH�SRVVLELOLWLHV�WKDW�2SKLU�3DVV�5RDG�EH�WHPSRUDULO\�FORVHG�WR�WKH�SXEOLF�ZKLOH�ZRUN�LQ�WKH�6ZDPS�&DQ\RQ�DUHD�LV�SHUIRUPHG��DQG�WKHQ
GHFNLQJ�DQG�WUXFN�ORDGLQJ�DQG�VWDJLQJ�KDSSHQ�RQ�2SKLU�5RDG�LWVHOI"�:H�IHHO�WKLV�ZRXOG�JUHDWO\�PLQLPL]H�WKH�DPRXQW�RI�GLVWXUEDQFH�LQ�WKH�YDOOH\��LQ
JHQHUDO�

�

7KDQNV�IRU�FRQVLGHULQJ�WKHVH�UHTXHVWV��ZH�NQRZ�WKDW�WKHUH�ZLOO�QHHG�WR�EH�VRPH�EDFN�DQG�IRUWK�WR�IXOO\�IOHVK�RXW�WKHVH�LGHDV��DQG�ZH�ORRN�IRUZDUG�WR�ZRUNLQJ
ZLWK�\RX�WR�FUHDWH�WKH�VDIHVW�WUDQVPLVVLRQ�OLQH�FRUULGRU�ZKLOH�KDYLQJ�WKH�OHDVW�LPSDFW�SRVVLEOH�RQ�WKH�ODQG�

�

6LQFHUHO\�

�

-RKQ�:RQWUREVNL

2SKLU�7RZQ�0DQDJHU

��������������2IILFH�

��������������&HOO�

�

+

.LP�:KHHOV��NLP#HFRDFWLRQSDUWQHUV�RUJ! :HG��-XQ����������DW������30
7R��&RULQQH�3ODWW��PD\RU#RSKLU�XV!
&F��7\OHU�6FKXOW]��LQIR#WHOOXULGHDUERULVW�FRP!��MDFH\�GHSULHVW��MDFH\DQQH#JPDLO�FRP!

+L�&RULQQH�

7KDQNV�IRU�IRUZDUGLQJ�WKLV�RYHU���,�ZDV�XQDZDUH�WKDW�&KULV�+D]HQ�KDV�EHHQ�LQFOXGHG�E\�7UL�6WDWH�LQ�WKH�SURFHVV��EXW�,
P�WU\LQJ�WR�FRPH�XS�WR�VSHHG�WR�VHH�LI�,�FDQ
KHOS�DW�DOO���,�KDG�D�JRRG�FDOO�ZLWK�-DFH\�WRGD\�WRR���'LG�'LDQD�SURYLGH�D�UHVSRQVH�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�ERJ�ELUFK"�

&KHHUV�
.LP



.LP�:KHHOV�
(QHUJ\�6SHFLDOLVW�
(FR$FWLRQ�3DUWQHUV�

2IILFH�������������������&HOO���������������
(FRDFWLRQSDUWQHUV�RUJ

>4XRWHG�WH[W�KLGGHQ@

.LP�:KHHOV��NLP#HFRDFWLRQSDUWQHUV�RUJ! 7XH��-XQ����������DW�������$0
7R��6WDUU�-DPLVRQ��VWDUUM#VDQPLJXHOFRXQW\FR�JRY!��0DVRQ��FOHUN#RSKLU�XV!

6WDUU���WKLV�LV�ZKDW�,�ZDV�UHIHUULQJ�WR�UHJDUGLQJ�&KULV
V�UHYLHZ�RI�2SKLU
V�SURSHUW\�

0DVRQ���GR�\RX�NQRZ�LI�WKHUH�ZDV�D�UHVSRQVH�IURP�'LDQD�UHJDUGLQJ�KLV�UHTXHVW�UHODWHG�WR�WKH�ERJ�ELUFK"�

7KDQN�\RX�
.LP

.LP�:KHHOV�
(QHUJ\�6SHFLDOLVW�
(FR$FWLRQ�3DUWQHUV�

2IILFH�������������������&HOO���������������
(FRDFWLRQSDUWQHUV�RUJ

>4XRWHG�WH[W�KLGGHQ@

http://ecoactionpartners.org/?utm_source=WiseStamp&utm_medium=email&utm_term=&utm_content=&utm_campaign=signature
https://www.facebook.com/EcoActionPartners
https://twitter.com/ecoaptride
https://www.instagram.com/ecoaction_partners/
http://ecoactionpartners.org/?utm_source=WiseStamp&utm_medium=email&utm_term=&utm_content=&utm_campaign=signature
https://www.facebook.com/EcoActionPartners
https://twitter.com/ecoaptride
https://www.instagram.com/ecoaction_partners/


 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-02 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2012-05 AND INCREASING MUNICIPAL 
WATER FEES 

 
WHEREAS, the provision of healthy and dependable potable water supplies for regular municipal use and 
the provision of such supplies as needed to ensure adequate fire protection are necessary for the preservation 
and promotion of the health, safety and welfare of the Ophir community; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Ophir operates a public water system throughout the Town of Ophir, which 
system is fiscally maintained solely through the operation of the Town’s Enterprise Fund; and  
 
WHEREAS, the current user fees may be insufficient to cover the costs of current operations, together with 
anticipated costs of completing significant improvements to the system; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Ophir General Assembly finds that raising the water user fees will promote the health, 
safety and general welfare of the Ophir community by raising revenues for water system improvements;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE TOWN OF 
OPHIR: 

 
SECTION 1: ORDINANCE 2012-05 AMENDED 
 
Section 1 -- Water Fee -- of Ordinance 2012-05 is hereby repealed in its entirety and reenacted to read, 
“Water Fee: seven- hundred, eighty U.S. Dollars per year minimum for each tap-holder within the Town of 
Ophir.  The $780 per year minimum shall be paid quarterly at the rate of $195 (one hundred ninety-five) 
dollars per quarter.”  In addition, the tap fee will be increased to $15,000 per tap (from $7,000).   
 
SECTION 2: EFFECTIVE DATE:  This Ordinance shall be effective as of January 1, 2023, following final 
adoption.    
 
SECTION 3: PUBLICATION:  Notice of final adoption of this Ordinance shall be published in the Telluride 
Daily Planet along with a brief description of this Ordinance.   
 
Introduced, Read and Approved on First Reading by the General Assembly on the _______ day of 
_________________, 2022.   
 
Approved and Adopted on Second and Final Reading by the General Assembly of the Town of Ophir 
on the __________________  day of ___________, 2022. 
 
By:_____________________________________________   
 Corinne Platt, Mayor      
 
Attest:__________________________________________ 

Mason Osgood, Town Clerk 
 

________________________________________________ 
Approved as to Form:  Town Attorney 



 
TOWN OF OPHIR 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MUNICIPAL (MAYORAL) ELECTION  
September 20, 2022 

 
Please take notice that a special municipal election of the Town of Ophir, Colorado shall be conducted on 
September 20. 2022 between the hours of 7:00 am to 7:00 pm at the Ophir Town Hall located at 36 
Porphry St., Town of Ophir, 81426, to elect the Mayor. Nominations will be accepted at the August 16, 
2022 meeting and the ballot will be finalized at that time. 
 




	ADP44CB.tmp
	Approved as to Form:  Town Attorney


